Mission: Lifelong learners will be inspired and developed through effective teaching in a
safe and caring environment.
Vision: Respect - Pride - Excellence for All

AGENDA
BOARD OF EDUCATION - SPECIAL MEETING
Instructional Planning Center/Huron Arena
October 23,2023
5:30 p.m.

Call to Order
Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance
Adoption of the Agenda

Dates to Remember

October 26 Developmental & Preschool Screening - 3:30-5:30pm @McKinley
November 1 Early Release/District Inservice

November 10 Veteran’s Day Holiday - No School

November 13 Board of Education Meeting - 5:30p.m. - IPC

Nov 22, 23, 24 Holiday Break - No School

November 27 Board of Education Meeting - 5:30p.m. - IPC

Community Input on Items Not on the Agenda

o See Policy BFB - Public Participation at Board Meetings - for more information

Conflict Disclosure and Consideration of Waivers - The School Board will review the
disclosures and determine if the transactions or the terms of the contracts are fair,
reasonable, and not contrary to the public interest.
a)
CONSENT AGENDA
The superintendent recommends approval of the following:
a) Consideration and Approval of the Bills
b) New Hires to the District
Classified personnel and substitute teachers must be approved in order to be
covered by our workmen'’s compensation plan.
1) Kathleen Wilson/Volunteer - Destination Imagination
2) Robert Brooks/Substitute Teacher - $160 per day/Substitute
Para-Educator - $19.16 per hour
3) Megan Denison/Volunteer - District
4) Betty Donovan/ Substitute Teacher - $160 per day/Substitute
Para-Educator - $19.16 per hour
5) Linda Yapp/Volunteer - District
6) Chad Gerdes/Substitute Food Service - $20.04 per hour
Resignations for Board Approval
1)
Contracts for Board Approval
1)
Review and Affirm Safe Return Plan - 6-month review
Review and Affirm American Rescue Plan Elementary and Seconda

Emergency Relief Requirement for ARP ESSER School District Plan - 6-month

review




Agenda / Board Meeting, October 23,2023

g) Approval of Administrative Rule Waiver Application for Kathie Bostrom

(The consent agenda may be approved with one motion. However, if a board
member wishes to separate an item for discussion, he/she may do so.)

9. CELEBRATE SUCCESSES IN THE DISTRICT
Congratulations to:

» The following Boys Soccer players have earned ESD All Conference Team
Awards: Ah Lar Sar (12 gr), Ta Ha Saw (11 gr)

» The following Senior Boys Soccer Players have earned Academic All-State
Honors: Kuh Ner Moo, Kmui Htoo, Vu Nhat Nguyen

» Senior Boys Soccer Player Ah Lar Sar was named to the 2023 Boys All State
Soccer Team

» Carson Britzman (teacher Middle School) and Reagan Rozell on their recent
marriage

» The following High School Students Qualified for All State Orchestra in Rapid City
on October 27 & 28: Karly Knippling (10 gr), Galilea Garcia (10 gr), Tess
Vlieger (9 gr)

Thank You to:

» Casey's for donating coupons for a free pizza slice for the Buchanan students

» Anytime Fitness for their donation of treats (snack crackers and crystal light
packets) for the school staff at the Madison 2-3 Center and McKinley Learning
Center

» Modern Woodmen of America/Craig Slepikas for donating activities to the
speech therapy department and Miss Van Wyhe's classroom at Buchanan

» Red Ribbon Week, October 23-31 (Red Ribbon Week is an alcohol, tobacco,
smoking, and other drug and violence prevention awareness campaign)

» Huron Area Education Federal Credit Union for donating candy for the
teachers’ lounge at Buchanan K-1 Center

» Walkers Flower Shop for the Petal It Forward delivered to McKinley Learning
Center

10. REPORTS TO THE BOARD

a) Classified Employee of the Month - Presented by Amanda Reilly
Ariel Clark, School Nutrition Middle School Assistant Dish Machine Operator
has been selected as Classified Employee of the Month for October 2023.
Nomination comments are included in this packet. Congratulations Ariel!

b) Good News Report - Mike Radke - High School

c) Facility Planning Report

d) Superintendent’s Report

11. OLD BUSINESS
a) Policy GDBD-12 Class II, 111, IV Absence for Personal Reasons - 15t reading

12, EXECUTIVE SESSION
1-25-2 Executive or closed meetings may be held for the sole purposes of:
(1) Discussing the qualifications, competence, performance, character or fitness of any public officer or
employee or prospective public officer or employee. The term, employee, does not include any
independent contractor.




Agenda / Board Meeting, October 23,2023

13. NEW BUSINESS

a) Leave of Absence Request
Hezekiah Moo/ESL Para Educator - High School

EXECUTIVE SESSION
1-25-2 Executive or closed meetings may be held for the sole purposes of:
(4) Preparing for contract negotiations or negotiating with employees or employee representatives.

ADJOURNMENT




Huron School District 2-2
10/19/2023 1:44 PM

Vendor Name

Board Report - Listing of Bills

Vendor Description

Checking 1

Checking 1 Fund: 10 GENERATL, FUND
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SUPPLIES
AMERTICAN BAWND ACCESSORIES SUPPLIES

ASBED

CITY OF HURON
COBORNS INC
ENTERPRISE FUND
FREEMAN, JR., RODNEY

DUES & FEES
UTILITIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

LEGAL SERVICES

HOLFORTY, JAMIE INCENTIVE
HURCN CLINIC FOUNDATICN, LTD PROF SVC
HURCN SCHOOL NUTRITION PROGRAM SUPPLIES
INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTION SUPPLIES
IXL LEARNING SUPPLIES
MATHESON TRI-GAS TINC SUPPLIES
MG OIL COMPANY SUPPLIES
MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICATIONS COMMUNICATTIONS
NORTHWESTERN ENERGY UTILITIES
OFFICE EQUIPMENT SERVICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE PEEPS SUPPLIES
POPPLERS MUSIC INC, SUPPLIES
PREMIER EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES
SCHOCL SPECIALTY LLC SUPPLIES
STAPLES SUPPLIES
TAYLOR MUSIC SUPPLIES
UNDER THE SUN RENTAL SUPPLIES
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS SUPPLIES
Checking 1 Fund: 21 CAPITAL QUTLAY FUND
AMP YQUR GOOD, INC.

BARNES & NOBLE SUPPLIES
BOUND TCO STAY BOUND BOOKS

CAPITAL ONE FUBLIC FUNDING
CURT'S HEARTING & COOLING
GEOTEK ENGINEERING

HAUFEF MID-AMERICA SPORTS INC )
PENWORTHY COMPANY

PERMA-BOUND

SADDLEBACK EDUCATIONAL INC,
SCHOOL HEALTH CORP

U.5. BANK ST. PAUL

PRIN & INTEREST
REPATIRS

PROF SVC
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPFLIES
SUPPLIES

PRIN & INTEREST

Cheaking 1 Fund; 22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
CHILDREN'S HCME SOCIETY

CORE EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE
LET'S GO LEARN, INC.

NCS PEARSON, INC,

SUPPLILES
FROF SVC
PROF 3VC

SUEPLIES

Amount

435.27
800.74
40.00
2,935.56
524.57
103.41
1,100.00
125,00
110.00
156.85

124.
€00,
210,
18,676,

04
00
81
54

1,37%1.27

35,525,
82.

66
99

442,29

2,081,
14,
790.
357,
1,908,
1,111,
553.
Fund Total:

1,284,

63.
.26
.50

47
113,642

53,863,
3,442,
2,310.

265,
452,
1,750,
1,548,
338,600,
Fund Total:

20,
2,874,
4,782,
2,500.

1gl.

81
42
92
92
00
05
96

95
15

43
00
0o
97
81
a7
00
00

98
04
90
00
25

Page: 1
User ID: TIN

517,272.04



Huron School District 2-2 Board Report - Listing of Bills Page: 2
10/19/2023 1:44 PM User ID: TIN

Vendor Wame Vendor Description Amount
2,512.50

Pawlowskl Spesch Therapy PROF SRVCS

Fund Total: 12,851.67

Checking Account Total: 600,412.79



Huron School District

Pandemic Contingency Plan
ted - October 23, 2023/ A o by the Se¢ 04 egin Qctober 23 202

Huron School District
Pandemic Contingency Plan

Our survey data shows strong support to do whatever we can to have children in our buildings to
receive their education.

We love our students, and believe that children need schooll Students thrive in safe, structured and
nurturing environments, We will strive to teach students “in the building” through a shared
commitment from students, teachers, families, and staff to prevent the spread of COVID-19.

The following guidelines are intended to provide protection for our employees, students, and
community.

Definitions:
¢ Diagnostic & Screening Testing: The district is participating in the state-provided BinaxNOW
and/or Quidel QuickVue test programs for students and families.
¢ Face Covering: A raterial that covers the nose and mouth, greatly reducing the
projecting of mouth liquids.

* Hand Washing: Cleaning hands with either soap & water - or sanitizer.

» Mask : A face covering worn over the mouth and nose, including:
o Medical Mask
o Cloth Mask
o Bandanna
o "Gaiter”

* Respiratory Etiquette: To help stop the spread of germs, cover your nose and mouth with a
tissue when you cough or sneeze. Throw the used tissues in the trash. If you don't have a
tissue, cough or sneeze into your elbow, not your hands. Remember to wash your hands
immediately after blowing your nose, coughing or sneezing.

¢ Shields: Transparent materials that act as a “barrier” between persons when
they are in close proximity.

o Desk Shield - Three-sided transparent shields placed on desks.

o Counter Shield - Large Plexiglass placed in reception areas and on
some desks.

o Bus seat Shield - highly pliable transparent barriers that are
suspended from the ceiling of a bus and attached to the seat of the
bus.



o Face Shield - Clear “helmet shield” worn as additional protection in
conjunction with wearing a face covering.

» Social Distancing: A separation of six feet for prolonged Interaction.
¢ Social, Emotional, and Mental Health Needs Tips:
o - Student Help

o + Staff Help
o + Coping with Stress from COVID-19

¢ Timed Interactions Students and staff who are in close classroom interaction are “timed” to
move and reset prior to any 15 minute continuous interaction.

» Vaccinations: Please contact a local health care provider.

¢ Huron School Board and attendees wm follow social distanclng protocol wear masks while
entering and exiting meetings, and use hand sanitizer.

¢ Mitigate risk/spread by encouraging physical distancing, proper hand hygiene, sanitization,
wearing masks, hallway flow adjustments, adjusting lunch times and seating, recess
modifications and spacing of students in common areas.

¢ Be aware of lliness/symptoms in the student body and contact a student's family immediately if
a student exhibits symptoms.

® Monitor positive COVID-19 cases and its spread in our schools, and follow the
recommendation of state and local health officials and The_Operations Section of the
Beadle County Covid 19 Task Force regarding school closures, modified school schedules
or in-school adjustments.
Improve our digital curriculum to meet the needs of distance learning as it arises.
Modify our method of delivery, however necessary, to ensure the health and waell-being of
students and staff,

¢ Send your child to school with a clean mask daily,

e Understand that these guidelines are determined by health, educational and community
professionals in an effort to care for your child, considering the physical environment, time
spent in school, and the potential risk to the health of our students, staff and families.

e Take family members' temperatures twice daily. If temperature reaches 100.0, keep your child
home for 48 hours, with 24 hours of no temperature without fever reducing medication.




o Keep your child home if they have a fever, cough, cold or flu symptoms, and have them
return only when these symptoms have subsided for 48 hours, with 24 hours of no
temperature without aid of fever reducing medication.

¢ Create a family plan:

o In case your child is sent home from school/bus due to high temperature or is required
to be quarantined or isolated.

o In the event schools close for a 14-day quarantine.

¢ Encourage family members to congregate at the bus stop and sit together while riding the bus.

¢ Talk to your child about changes they may notice at school, relnforcing that these measures
are in place to preserve their health, and the health of those around them.

» As always, please reinforce the importance of respecting the responsibility of teachers and
staff to maintain order in the classroom, the hallway, and other campus areas,

¢ Prepare to adapt to change.

o From March 13, 2020, to today, we know that things evolve quickly, and schedule
modifications and/or closures may be unavoidable.

* Recognize you can choose traditional face-to-face schoo| or Homebound options, and
still remain actively enrolled as a student in the Huron School District.

* Understand that we are here to assist you with your child’s educational needs.

» Know that you as a guardian and parent have the right to keep your child home at any time as
you assess risk as it relates to your family.

Return to school procedures after being identifled as orange, yellow or red.

Students and staff excluded for presumed or diagnosed with COVID-19
e Follow SD DOH and CDC If You Are Sick Guidance
e Follow current federal, state, and local guidance CDC Return after iliness,
o Postlive or suspected case - Exclude until test result is negative OR if
untested, at least 10 days since symptom onset (and 24 hours without fever
AND symptoms improved).

Students and staff who are close contacts:
Individuals identified as close contacts will quarantine for 14 days since fast exposure
or may return to school and monitor for symptoms using the following guidelines:
e Any asymptomatic student or staff member who had close contact may
return, must wear a mask, and monitor for symptoms in fieu of quarantine at
home.



Parents will continue to receive notffication of any close contact and may choose fo have
students return to school following the guidelines above or follow quarantine
recommendations. Students who quarantine will have absences excused. The Huron
School District is not participating in the state DOH workbook process.

Students and staff are highly encouraged fo continue to mask if there is COVID-19 present
in the community. Students and staff can avoid being identified as a close contact by
choosing to wear a mask or provide proof of vaccination.

Healthy Children, who have been named close contacts, may choose to remain in

school if identified as a Healthy Student Initiative. (HSI)

Staff members identified as close contacts may also choose fo retum to work if identified as
a Critical Infrastructure Worker (C.LW.) following the guidelines above. Staff members
choosing to follow recommendations to quarantine will have access to leave in accordance
with district leave policies. If symptoms develop within the 14-day quarantine period, the
student or staff member will be excluded and must isofate at home. Students should follow
isolation instructions, Including notifying their healthcare provider and school,

The Superintendent will communicate with the Operations Section of the Beadle County
COVID-19 Taskforce, to analyze data and make recommendations regarding Covid Issues.

The “Operations Sections” includes, but are not limited to:

Doug Ramsell County Commissioner

Rick Benson County Commissioner

Denis Drake County Commissioner

Gary Harrington Mayor

Julie Miller SD Department of Health

Ron Hines EMT Ron Hins

Kevin VanDiepen Chief of Police

Doug Solem Sherriff

Taylor Jans Emergency Management

Dr. Joe Carr Covid Testing Center - Contact Tracing
Scott Winegar Covid Testing Center

Ashley Kingdon Covid Care Center Coordination
Rebecca Storm Family Nurse Practitioner - Quick Care
Erick Larson HRMC

Terry Nebelsick Community Member



Thresholds for Decisions

on School Status

*Signage will be posted on the front doors of every building showing
current threshold status.

PHASE 1

Schools Open
Infection rate less
than 3% (less
than 100 students
/ staff districtwide)

Schools Open
Masking
recommended
Shielding in place
Shielding in the
classrooms is at the
discretion of the
teacher.

Social Distancing
Hand Washing

PHASE 2

PHASE 3
Schools Open (with
increased safety
measures to Phase
2)

Masking Required.
Individual
classrooms or
departments may
be closed

Inform
parents/families of
increased safety
measures by
building.

Increase distancing

measures by
building/classroom

PHASE 4

Buildings closed to
students

Schools implement
100% distance
learning for Option
A students
Schools return to
phase 3 after 14
days

Decisions on all
staff reporting vs.
closing buildings
will be handled by
the
Superintendent's
office case-by-case.
Staff bringing
children under
school age into
work will be
determined by
waiver application
to the
superintendent.




STAFF

No requirements
STUDENTS
No requirements

Face-coverings
recommended.,
Face-coverings
reqguired for one-to-one
interaction.
Face-coverings
required during
movement
Face-coverings
required during
Quarantine - Critical
Infrastructure Worker
status.
Health screening and
temperature check
completed at home
STUDENTS
Face-coverings
recommended.
Face-coverings
reguired for one-to-one
interaction.
Face-coverings
required during
movement.
Face-coverings
required during Close
Contact Quarantine time

e C ings
ust be ¢ ed
home

Temperature checks by
school personnel when
symptoms are observed.
Temperatures greater
than 100.0 will be sent
home

Q

Face-coverings
required,
Health screening and
temperature check
completed at home
Staff working alone in an
area may do so without a
face-covering.
Staff working with other
staff members with no
students present in an
area where social
distancing is possible
may do so without a
face-covering.
STUDENTS
Face-coverings
required.
Face-coverings may be
removed while students
are outside for recess,
social distancing rules
apply and face-coverings
are put back on to return
to the classroom.

Health screenings
must be completed at
home

Temperature checks by
school personnel when
symptoms are observed.
Temperatures greater
than 100.0 will be sent
home

Students will be isolated

for parent pick-up

e Not applicable,
schools closed.




Students will be
isolated for parent
pick-up

Students may return
when symploms
have subsided for
48 hours, including
24 hours without aid
of fever reducing
medication.

o Students may return
when symptoms have
subsided for 48 hours,
including 24 hours
without aid of fever
reducing medication.

o Bus students with
symptoms will be taken
to school and isolated
for parent pick-up.




OPTION A & B:

e Traditional
face-to-face
instruction

OPTION A:
e Traditional
face-to-face
instruction

OPTION B:

e Actively enrolled
Huron School District
Covid 18 Homebound

Digital Instruction —
will be limited to the
following situations on
a case-by-case basis:

e A school or schools
are closed due to staff
shortages during
Covid 19 outbreak.

e Student is “Covid
Positive” and in
10-day isolation.

o Student /family
must commit to no
activities or contacts
outside the home.

® Studentis “Covid
Close Contact”
Quarantine and parent
chooses to keep
home.

o Student ffamily
must commit to no
activities or contacts
outside the home.

e Student has fragile
health condition as
specifically identified
by the doctor.

o Student ffamily
must commit to no

&

OPTION A:

e Traditional
face-to-face
instruction

OPTION B:
e Actively enrolled

Huron School District
Covid 19 Homebound
Digital Instruction -
will be limited to the
following situations on
a case-by-case basis:

e Aschool or schools
are closed due to staff
shortages during
Covid 19 outbreak.

o Studentis “Covid
Positive” and in
10-day isolation.

o Student /family
must commit to no
activities or contacts
outside the home.

e Studentis “Covid
Close Contact”
Quarantine and parent
chooses to keep
home,

o Student /family
must commit to no
activities or contacts
outside the home.

e Student has fragile
health condition as
specifically identified
by the doctor.

o Student /family
must commit to no

EDUCATIONAL DELIVERY

OPTION A:

e Distance learning
for designated
number of days
based on data

OPTION B:
Actively enrolled

Huron School District
Covid 19 Homebound
Digital Instruction —

will be limited to the
following situations on
a case-by-case basis:
A school or schools
are closed due to staff
shortages during
Covid 19 outbreak.
Student is “Covid
Positive” and in
10-day isolation.

o Student /family
must commit to no
activities or contacts
outside the home.

Student is “Covid
Close Contact”
Quarantine and parent
chooses to keep
home.

o Student /family
must commit to no
activities or contacts
outside the home.

Student has fragile
health condition as
specifically identified
by the doctor.

o Student /family
must commit to no




activities or contacts
outside the home.

® Parent/home resident
has fragile health
condition.

o Student/family must
commit to no
activities or contacts
outside the home.

e Parents apprehensive
about children or
adults being out of the
household during the
pandemic & have
demonstrated that the
entire household has
been/continues to be
homebound except for
medical
appointments,
grocerles, etc.

o Student /family must
commit to no
activities/ contacts
outside the home.

o Students must have
demonstratad high
achievement in the
hamebound setting.

activities or contacts

outside the home.
Parent/home resident
has fragile health
condition.

¢ Student/family must
commit to no
activities or contacts
outside the home,

Parents apprehensive
about children or
adults being out of the
household during the
pandemic & have
demonstrated that the
entire household has
been/continues to be
homebound except for
medical
appointments,
groceries, etc.

o Student /family
must commit to no
activities/ contacts
outside the home,

o Students must have
demenstrated high
achievement in the
homebaound setting.

activities or contacts

outside the home.
Parent/hame resident
has fragile health
condition,

o Student/family must
commit to no
activities or contacts

_outside the home.
Parents apprehensive
about children or
adults being out of the
household during the
pandemic & have
demonstrated that the
entire household has
beenfcontinues to be
homebound except for
medical
appointments,
groceries, etc.

o Student /family
must commit to no
activities/ contacts
outside the home.,

©  Students must have
demonstrated high
achlevement in the
homebound setting.




e Schoolis

in-person

e Traditional
face-to-face
instruction

School is in-person

Pandemic protocols for
safety during instruction

are implemented.

Homebound instruction

provided for at risk
health students if
requested and
approved.

School is in-person
Pandemic protocols
for safety during
instruction are
implemented.
Homebound
instruction provided
for at risk health
students if
requested and
approved

Instruct students on
Google Classroom
use, schedules,
responsibilities etc.
should Phase 4 be
initiated.

Inform parents that
Google Classroom
is the distance
learning platform.if
we go to Phase 4 /
Red.

INSTRUCTIONAL INFORMATION

Inform parents that
Google Classroom
is the distance
learning platform.
Integrate Distance
Learning methods
into regular
instruction
Distribute 1:1 iPad
technology for K/1
students

Distribute 1:1
Chromebook
technology for 3 - 8
students.
Continued staff
development on
Google
Tools/Classroom

10



N/A

D]

Staff will reconfigure
classrooms to protect
students as space
allows.
Social distancing
where possible
o Recommend
Wearing
face-covering

Scheduled movement
where possible
(classes, hallways,
Common areas)
Stagger recess,
lunch, specials
schedules

All desks are placed
for best distancing.
Shielding in the
classrooms is at the
discretion of the
teacher.

PHYSICAL DISTANCING GROUP SIZE

PH,

Staff will reconfigure
classrooms to protect
students as space
allows.
Social distancing
where possible
o Reguire
face-covering.
Minimized movement
where possible
(classes, hallways,
Common areas)
NO assemblies
NO field trips
Stagger recess,
lunch, specials,
schedules as
possible.
Special Services
determined by IEP.
All desks are placed
and shielded for best
distancing.

e Not applicable,
schools closed

11



schools as per
normal protocol.

e Daily Cleaning at

CLEANING PROTOCOL

e Increased cleaning of

surfaces

e Nightly disinfecting of

classrooms and
common areas.

e [nstallation of hand

sanitizing stations.

e Sanitation wipes or

sprays provided in
every classroom

of surfaces

o Nightly disinfecting
of classrooms and
common areas.

e |[nstallation of hand
sanitizing stations.

e Sanitation wipes or
sprays provided in
every classroom

e |Increased cleaning °

Schools will be
thoroughly cleaned,
disinfected and
secured until
reopening.

VISITORS
No visitors past the entry
point without office
permission.

VISITORS

No visitors past the entry
point.

e Limited visitor access

(by appointment;
official school
business only)
face-covering

required.

e Late Arrival:

o Guardian will
bring student no
further than the
vestibule.

e Early Pick-up:

o Guardian will
enter the

ACCESS TO BUILDINGS

|
|
N
|

VISITORS

No visitors past the entry | @

point.

e Visitor access by
appt. (official school
business only)
face-covering °
required.

e Late Arrival -
Guardian will bring
student no further
than the vestibule.

e Early Pick-up

o Guardian will enter
the vestibule and
wait for student.

Not applicable,
schools closed

FACILITY USE

AGREEMENTS
Suspended until
further notice.
Exceptions approved
by the school board
or superintendent if
urgent situation.

12



vestibule and wait
for the student.
FACILITY US
AGREEMENTS
Suspended during
Covid. Exceptions
must be cleared by
the superintendent.

FACILITY USE
EE S

Suspended until
further notice.
Exceptions approved
by the school board
or supt. in an urgent
situation.

All district

transportation

protocols as normal.

All district
transportation with
two or more present.

Staff required to

wear face coverings
Students required to
wear face coverings
Bus Stops
o Saocially distanced
o  Wear face
coverings
District vehicles will
be sanitized after
each use

transportation with
two or more present.

Staff required to

wear face coverings

Students required

to wear face

coverings

Bus Stops

o Socially
distanced

o Wear face
coverings

District vehicles will

be sanitized after

each use.

No Student
Transport

13



FOOD SERVICES

e Staff requirements

as per normal
protocols.

Staff required to

wear face-coverings.

Breakfast and lunch
served in Commons
Extend sneeze
guards to counter
level and add to the
height where
necessary.
Cashiers will wear
face shields or
positioned behind a
plexi shield.
Barcode readers will
replace the PIN pad
entry system for
students.

Additional eating
space to maintain
social distance
protocol.

Extended serving

times where possible.

Staff required to

wear face-coverings.
Breakfast and lunch
served in Commons

Extend sneeze guards

to counter level and
add to the height
where necessary.
Cashiers will wear
face shields or
positioned behind a
plexi shield.
Barcode readers will
replace the PIN pad
entry system for
students.

Additional eating
space to maintain
social distance
protocol.

Extended serving
times where possible.

Grab-n-Go meal
delivery reinstated in
Middle School / CTE
Parking Lot as soon
as possible and
weather permitting.

14



Activities in full
session

Regular spectator
attendance

Activities in full

session

Regular spectator
attendance
Pre-participation
waiver signed by
student and
guardian
Pre-participation
screening before AM
practices/events
Equipment/surface/r
oom sanitized after
each practice or
event
Face-coverings
recommended for
all coaches and
managers
Face-coverings
required on all
school vehicles.
Transportation
to/from events
decided by parents
with documentation
approved by the
Activities Director.
Touchless watering
stations. Hand
sanitizing by all
participants during
each water break.

e Modified participation
utilizing
CDC/SDDOH/SDHS
AA and local
guidelines

e [f possible - Open
aftendance at home
facilities with student
staff masking
required and public
masking strongly
recommended.

e Tiered Attendance:

o 1st Parents

o Next Siblings

o Then Student Body
o Finally Public

e Streaming service
provided where
applicable.

e Pre-participation
waiver signed by
student and guardian

e Pre-participation
screening before AM
practices/events

e Equipment/surface/ro
om sanitized after
each practice or
event

® Face-coverings
reguired for all
coaches and
managers

e Face-coverings

required on all
school vehicles.

Activities suspended
until further notice if
caused by positive
cases of students
and staff.

Exception - If schools
close due to lack of
staffing, the school
board may approve
continuation of
activities.

15



Transportation
toffrom events
decided by parents
with documentation
approved by the
Activities Director.
Touchless watering
stations. Hand
sanitizing by all
participants during
each water break

16




PLEASE NOTE: The following pages record the process of re-opening the
schools in August of 2020 - when in “Yellow” for moderate spread. These pages
remain in the plan as an example of the process we would follow if this
pandemic or a future pandemic were to push us into “Yellow” again. As of June
11, 2021, it is our intent to open in “Green” with full access to our normal
beginning of the school year practices - including parents being welcomed to
open house activities,

Overview of Re-opening During a Pandemic
Here is an overview of what we will try to do to make teaching and learning possible.

» Begin school with students in attendance on (*first day of school).
e Components to the re-opening plan:
o Medical Safety
Three models of learning
Food Service
Transportation
Building Level Plans
®  Elementary Kindergarten through Fifth Grade
m  Middle School
® High School
Assessment
ESL Welcome Center
Special Education
o Athletics
¢ TAP (Tiger After-school Program) will follow all school protocols and guidelines.

Medical Safety

e Operations Section of Beadle Co Covid Task Force - advises superintendent on Threshold
Status,

¢ “Medical Review Committee" - Reviews our health and safety plans and advises.

e Mask and Social Distancing

o Requirements outlined in the Health Protocol Table.

o We ask all involved to make the best decisions possible to help us avoid the spread of
any virus and give us the best chance at unin{errupted instruction in our schools.

o We will continue to be in communication with the SD Department of Health and the SD
Department of Education, so that we have information to make the best decision on
school in session,

¢ Create "contingency" plans for when students or staff are quarantined,

o o ¢ ¢

o o 0

17



Teaching and Learning

¢ Three delivery models for teaching and learning:

o School in session for alf students.

o Homebound learning for our Huron students who are not ready to retum to the school
buildings due to health reasons and applied for designation through the building
principal.

o Move to district-wide "distance learning" for short periods of quarantine if there are
outbreaks.

¢ Technology K-12

o Grades 9-12 full time one to one as in previous years.

o Grades 3-8 will have "on-campus” access to Chromebooks until school Is interrupted
and district-wide distance learning periods take place.

o Grades K - 2 will have “on-campus” access to IPads until school is interrupted and
district-wide distance learning periods take place.

o Huron School District students whose parents apply to have Homebound Instruction
that keeps them out of the buildings will work with school officials on “connecting” to the
on-campus classroom experiences to whatever extent Is possible.

¢ Promote increased “connectivity” to the internet for all families.

Food Service

» Atall of the elementary schools we are going to space out our serving periods and have the
students sit so that they can be socially distanced while still in the Commons. The tentative
serving times are 11:00-12:30. We will make sure that the children are not touching other
children’s things by having the milk, silverware, and condiments served to them by either the
kitchen staff or by the paras at each elementary school.

¢ Atthe Middle School, we will extend the serving periods and change student seating to allow
for social distancing. The commons will be equipped with rectangular tables and fixed seating
to ensure proper spacing. The tentative lunch times will be from 11:00-1:00. We will not be
serving A la carte items or salad bar to prevent cross contamination, Similar to the elementary
level, kitchen staff, wearing gloves, will serve all items on a tray. Staff will assist with serving
mitk. There wilt be separate tables for student trays and food disposal. The option of serving
students outside of the building during appropriate weather will also be considered.

e At the High School, we will continue to have two lunch periods reducing the number of
students who are in the Commons at one time. Students will be released to go through the
lunch line by table rather than standing in line with everyone else in the Commons. We wil
further reduce the number of students in the Commons by giving parents of freshmen students
the option to give their students “open lunch” while we are under the current COVID-19
procedures. We are going to rely on the students to observe social distancing, refrain from

18



touching other students' items in the lunch line and milk, silverware, condiments, and a la carte
items will be self-serve.

We have yet to devise a full plan for Holy Trinity. Some of that will have to be determined
based on their numbers and how their school Is wanting to handle this,

At every school we will be sanitizing the tables in between each group of students. We already
sanitize the serving line in between sach group of kids. We will continue to wash our hands
and wear gloves when touching any food. We will wear face masks any time we are in the
kitchens, We will wear face shields anytime we are near children, or are close to one another,
Cards will be at every school to eliminate touchpads and the bottieneck of students standing at
the cash register.

For students who are actively enrolled Homebound learners, a plan will be devised to offer
meals,

Transportation

*e & o »

Students will wear masks on buses and at bus stops..

Students will wear masks and practice soclal distancing at the bus stop.

Drivers will wear face shields (non-fog) along with a cloth or plastic mask.

Drivers may wear gloves,

The drivers will disinfect the buses with spray each time they come back to the transportation
building.

First students on the bus will go to the back seats of the bus. The next students picked up will
continue to seat themselves from the back forward.

If capacities allow, leave the front seats on each side of the aisle empty.

The first students off will be the ones seated toward the front of the bus (last students on the
bus, first students off of the bus).

There will be hand sanitizer avaitable toward the front of each bus for students and the driver
to use,

There will be a supply of disinfectant spray, sanitizer wipes, plastic gloves, and individual hand
sanitizer on each bus for the drivers to utilize,

Provisions will be developed for the “seat buckling process” when applicable,

Building Level Plans
* PPE for staff will be provided by the district

ELEMENTARY KINDERGARTEN THROUGH FIFTH GRADE
o We will hold “Virtual Open Houses”
m A video for each class will be sent out to all.
®  Any “in-person meeting requests” will be scheduled through the building
administrator, and must take place out-of-doors.

19



o No visitors to the building past the entryway. We will use the intercom system as our
communication to parents.

o Face-covering requirements outlined in Health Protocol Table.
Mask and face shields provided for all employees,

o Plexiglass shielding:

m Reception desks

m Teacher desks as requested

m  Student desks and study carrols where applicable,

o Sanitizer at Entrance, Commons, every classroom, and other high traffic areas of the
building.
o Classrooms arranged to maximize safety and social distancing.

m Shields at every student desk or study table.

o Music class and special classes, when possible, will go to the classrooms or outside
weather permitting. PE outside weather pemitting.

o Water fountains are covered and students bring water boftles to school.
Students will work in assigned seats as directed by teachers/staff.

® Students will clean their work area prior to leaving with approved sanitizing
agents or wipes, under the direction and supervision of the teacher.

» Students will use their own supplies or those assigned to them.,

o Provide visuals for students to abide by (tape markings, signs, etc.)
Students will follow social distancing protocol when using the Commons.
Hand hygiene will be carried out to ensure hand washing is done consistently
throughout the day..

o Informational packets for parents will be sent home at the start of the year to assist and
monitor their child's health,

o Educate all "actively enrolled Homebound learners”.

m Registration for Homebound learners 1st week of August.

m A contract will be sighed by participants and parents agreeing to program
expectations and guidelines.

¢ MIDDLE SCHOOL
o We will hold “Virtual Open Houses”

® A video that will be sent out to all.

m [nformation will be pravided by STRIPES teachers who will send meeting
information to STRIPES members and parents also including information
regarding the first day of school.

m Any “in-person meeting requests” will be scheduled through the building
administrator, and must take place out-of-doors.

o No visitors to the building past the entryway. We will use the intercom system as our
communication to parents,

o Face-covering requirements outlined in Health Protocol Table.
20



Mask and face shields provided for all employees.
Plexiglass shielding:
n  Reception desks
m Teacher desks as requested
m  Student desks and study carrols where applicable.
o Sanitizer at Entrance, Commons, every classroom, and other high traffic areas of the
building.
o Classrooms arranged to maximize safety and social distancing.
m Shields at every student desk or study table.
o Music class and special classes, when possible, will go to the classrooms or outside
weather permitting. PE outside weather permitting.
o Public water fountains available as batile filing stations only.
Students will work In assigned seats as diracted by teachers/staff,
m  Students will use thelr own supplies or those assigned to them.
m Students will clean their work area prior to leaving with approved sanitizing
agents or wipes, under the direction and supervision of the teacher.
o 6th grade:;
m Wil enter and leave the building through assigned doors into the 6 grade house
area.
m Breakfast will be served from 9:00~ 9:30.. Students will follow lunchroom
protocols.

o 7" grade;
m  Will enter through the entrance east of the main entrance.  Breakfast will be
served from 7:50-8:05.
8th grade:
m  Will enter the building into the 8th grade house area,
m Breakfast will be served from 7:50-8:05.
+ Educate all "actively enrolled Homebound learners”.
o Registration for Homebound learners early August.
o A contract will be signed by participants and parents agreeing to program expectations
and guidelines.
s HIGH SCHOOL.
o We wili hold "Virtual Open Houses”
m  Mr. Radke and Mr. Mittelstedt will create a “Back To School” video
to share with the public before school starts,
= Any “in-person meeting requests” will be scheduled through the building
administrator, and must take place out-of-doors.

o]

21



Assessment

No visitors to the building past the entryway. We will use the intercom system as our
communication to parents,
Face-covering requirements outlined in Health Protocol Table.
Masks and face shields are provided for all employees in the school,
Piexiglass shielding:
m Reception desks
m Teacher desks as requested
m Student desks and study carrols where applicable.
Sanitizer at Entrance, Commons, every classroom, and other high traffic areas of the
building.
Classrooms arranged to maximize safety and socia) distancing.
Music and physical education classes are encouraged to have class in the auditorium or
outside when possible.
Jr/Sr Study Hall will be encouraged to social distance in the Commans.,
Public water fountains available as bottle filling stations only.
Educate all “actively enrolled distance learners”,
m Registration for distance learners in early August.
m A contract will be signed by participants and parents agreeing to program
expectations and guidelines.

¢ NWEA will be given in the first two weeks of school in every building.

o

Completed on individual student-assigned iPad
w Increased flexibility in scheduling
n Taken in classrooms allowing for greater social distancing while testing

ESL Welcome Center
¢ New student registration

O

o & O O

In hallway outside of office
Staff will be wearing face shield or mask
Parent & student will be provided a mask
Gloves wilt be available to staff
Appointment required
m onfy new student(s) and parent/guardian attend
Hand sanltizer station set up outside the office daor

¢ Table sanitized after each appointment

Family Health Information Orientation
m Masking, hand washing, temperature checks, social distancing, bus requirements

Special Education
o Clear plastic masks will be used when necessary to provide services.

22



o Masks provided by the district
o Providers may wear gloves when deemed necessary
¢ District service providers will disinfect service/evaluation areas between sessions/students,
¢ [EP and other parent meetings will be conducted virtually, phone conference, or email
whenever possible.
e Service areas are arranged to accommodate social distancing guidelines using plexiglass
dividers where needed,
o In the event of a quarantine, a plan for each child will be developed for the continuation of
special services by the child's IEP team.
e Anplanis in place for educating those students who are actively enrolled as distance learners
and not prepared to return to school in August.
o A contract will be signed by participants and parents agreeing to program expectations
and guidelines.
Plexiglass dividers will be used when needed.

Athletics

Testing regimens, specific guidelines regarding mass gatherings, and response to a student or team
member testing positive for COVID-19 (including contact tracing) are all currently under review, and
guidance will come from CDC and state and local health departments. Limited testing availability, lack
of resources for contact tracing, and expanding knowledge of the characteristics of COVID-19
transmission could all result in significant changes to the recommendations below. The NFHS,
SDHSAA and ESD expect to disseminate this information as it becomes available.

Phases for All Huron School District Activities and Sports:

Phase 1: All Activities and Sports are open as normal. Practices/ Events/ Travel may resume
at all levels and activities.

Phase 2 & 3: Practice with Limited Travel and Limited Events
Phase 4: Agctivities suspended until further notice If caused by positive cases of students and staff,

Exception - If schaols close due to lack of staffing, schoo! board may approve
continuation of activities.

Event Attendance Phases:
Phase 1: Regular Spectator Attendance

Phase 2 & 3: Regular Spectator Attendance unless specified by the Superintendent working
with the Operations Task Force. Sections of Huron Arena may be blocked off in the event of
events on two consecutive nights.

23



Phase 4: Activities suspended until further notice if caused by positive cases of students and staff,

Exception - If schools close due to lack of staffing, school board may approve
continuation of activities.

Travel:

Sports teams and activities should limit trave! to only those who will play, particularly when long
trips are required by bus or van. If requested in advance, travel may be individual by a coach
or athletes with family members. When using a bus, students and staff will sit appropriately
spaced within the bus. We will load the bus from back to front and exit from front to back. Al
who ride the bus will sit in the same seat to and from the activity.

Transportation Considerations:

Students will wear face coverings while in a school vehicle.

Transportation staff will clean and disinfect high contact areas between runsfroutes.

Hand sanitizer will be available in each bus/suburban/van.

Each vehicle will be disinfected thoroughly at the end of each trip.

Students will be socially/physically distanced as possible — family members may sit multiple to
a seat.

% & 2 & 9

Health and Safety Measures for all Conditioning, Practice, and Contests regardless of phase:

A. Screen for signs of COVID-19:

 All rostered individuals will be screened for signs/symptoms of COVID~19 prior to a
workout. Screening includes a temperature check.

¢ Responses to screening questions for each person should be recorded and stored
securely and in compliance with privacy laws so that there is a record of everyone
present in case a student develops COVID-19,

e Any person with symptoms of COVID-19 should not be allowed to participate and
should contact his or her primary care provider or other appropriate health-care
professional.

» People at risk for COVID-19 should consult with their medical provider regarding
participation in athletic actlvities.

B. Protocol for Confirmed Close Contact and Positive Cases:

¢ ALL indications of positive cases and confirmed close contact (within 6 feet for at least
15 minutes of time starting two days prior to symptom onset) must come through the
South Dakota Department of Health,

24



e Any Department of Health verified close contact must follow SDDOH guidelines.

Currently, those guidelines require a 14-day quarantine from the date of contact away
from school and daily screening of symptoms,

Any Department of Health verified positive case must follow SDDOH guidslines.
Currently, those guidelines require the individual to self-isolate for 10 days from the first
onset of symptoms and must be fever free for 72 hours without the use of
fever-reducing medications. Trainer must be involved in re-entry prior to participation.
Schools must notify the SDHSAA of any verified close contact or positive cases of
rostered individuals via the SDHSAA School Zone. No personally identifiable
information will be contained in the notification to the SDHSAA. All information will be
treated in compliance with HIPAA and FERPA from the member school and the
SDHSAA.

C. Practice good hygiene

- Athletes, coaches, officlals, and staff should wash their hands with soap and water or
use hand sanitizer, especially after touching frequently used items or surfaces,
Individuals should wash their hands for a minimum of 20 seconds with warm water and
soap before touching any surfaces or participating in workouts or contests,

Avoid touching your face.

Snheeze or cough into a fissue or the inside of your elbow.

Disinfect frequently used items and surfaces as much as possible.

All are encouraged to wear face coverings while in public and when social distancing is
not possible.

Appropriate clothing/shoes should be worn at all times in the weight room to minimize
sweat from transmitting onto equipment/surfaces.

No pre-game and post-game handshakes/high-fives/fist bumps in any activity.
Students must be encouraged to shower and wash their workout clothing immediately
upon returning.

Concessions:

Each district is asked to follow the COVID-19: FOOD CONCESSION STAND FOR SCHOOL
AND TEMPORARY EVENTS put out by the SD Department of Health.

Head Table:

Only essential workers will be allowed in this area. Managers, statisticians, trainers, etc must
sit in the bleachers to allow for social distancing at the head table.

Bench area or sideline:;

Only coaches and athletes in uniform will be allowed on the bench or sideline to allow for
social distancing (Medical parsonnel can be an exception on the sideline). Benches will be
spread apart as much as possible. Only team personnel who may play in the contest will

25



dress to allow for social distancing, If there are not enough chalrs in the bench area, the extra
players must sit in the bleachers behind the bench. Masks for players not playing are
recommended but nof required. All athletes should use hand sanitizer, provided at the head
table, before entering and exiting the playing court.

Other Guidelines:

Guidance regarding social distancing and hygiene will be posted at facility entrances
and high traffic areas.
Encourage and support the use of masks by spectators.
Spectators at the game will be a local decision. The host school MUST inform the
visiting school in advance if any restrictions are in place as early as possible, [f schools
want to save sections for soclal distancing, those should be clearly marked and
advertised.
Facility cleaning guidance for the summer should be continued throughout the school
year.
SDHSAA will determine if a contest is a “no contest” or “forfeit”. This will be outlined in
the SDHSAA Fall Sports/Activities Task Force Plan.
Goals for all schools should be consistent:

o Do what is best for ALL kids.

o Do what is best to start and end each season.
Follow in-season modifications outlined by SDHSAA and let visiting schools know of
procedures to follow when traveling to the host school at least a day or two in advance.

26



Guiding Principles & Phased Approach

Athletics

Phase

Phase 2

Infection Risk Level | Low Risk Elevated Risk High Risk

Community Spread: | None Minimal to Moderate Substantial Spread within

As determined by school district students.

the operation

section of the

Beadle County

COVID-19 Task

Force

Rationale Open for all Practice/Limited No School/No Practice/No
Practices/Events/Travel Travel/Limited Events Eventsclosed due to unsafe

In the event directed health
measures require social
distancing in the facilities or
limiting the numbers of
students in a gymnasium or
fields.

conditions.

Exception: If schools closed
due to staff shortage, School
Board may approve activities.

Event Attendance

Regular Spectator Attendance

Regular Spectator Attendance
unless specified by the
Superintendent working with
the Operations Task Force.

No Events
Closed due to unsafe
conditions.

27



s
i, 'ﬂ:ﬂ
e o
e pe
& =
o2 L B e
SCHODOL DISTRICT

Huron School District Covid 19 Homebound Digital Instruction

*Limited to the following situations on a case-by-case basis:

® A school or schools are closed due to staff shortages during Covid 19 outbreak.
e Student is “Covid Positive” and in 10-day isolation.
o Student /family must commit to no activities or contacts outside the home.
® Studentis “Covid Close Contact” Quarantine and parent chooses to keep home.
o Student /family must commit to no activities or contacts outside the home.
e Student has fragile health condition as specifically identified by doctor.
o Student /family must commit to no activities or contacts outside the home.
e Parent/home resident has fragile health condition.
o Student/family must commit to no activities or contacts outside the home.
® Parents are apprehensive about children or adults being out of the household during

the pandemic—and —
have demonstrated that the entire household has been and continues to be

homebound except for medical appointments, groceries, etc.
o Student /family must commit to no activities or contacts outside the home.
o Students must have demonstrated high achievement in the homebound

setting.

In the event that the building administration and parents are unable to reach consensus on

Huron School District Covid 19 Home Bound Digital Instruction Option, the formal

grievance procedures may be utilized.

Point of Clarification: The Huron School District Covid 19 Home Bound Digital Instruction

program does not change a parent’s option to utilize the South Dakota School Exemption
Law —i.e. Home School.

The school does not recommend home school, as you are no longer eligible for a Huron
School District diploma. This option removes you from any connections to the school
district — other than access to textbooks.

As a result of the adoption of the above policy, all current distance learners must complete
the attached form.

28



EC}:

RESP

SCHODL DISTRICT

Homebound Student Application

Student Name

Student is applying for homebound status because: (circle one)

A) Student has fragile health condition as specifically identified by a doctor

B) Parent or home resident has a fragile health condition

C) Parents are apprehensive about children and adults being out of the household during the
pandemic and have demonstrated that the entire household has been and continues to be
homebound except for medical appointments, groceries, etc.

If a student is applying for homebound status for medical reasons, please include documentation
with this form.

By signing below the student and parent agree that everyone who lives in the house will be

quarantined inside the home and will only leave the home for essential reasons such as medical
appointments, groceries, etc. This does not include going to work. All individuals in the house

must be working from home.

Student Signature

Parent Signature

Principal Signature

Updated 12-14-2020 / School Board Approved

29



7

SOUTH = IDAKOTA

STATE MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

Values. Ethics. Advocacy.

2600 W 43 Seeet, Suite 100

Sioux Falls, SD
615-336- 1965
Fax 605-274-3274
v, sl g nrg

Cocaf Tawrethn s

Bubina & Sourg

ST105-0369

July 21, 3020
THURON SCEHOOL DISTRICY 02-2

ATTN: SCHOOIL. BOARD PRESIDENT

PO ROX 946

HURON, 8D 573350

Dear School Board Presidest,

As seanols prepare for she Tall 2020 sclioo! vear, 2he South Dakota State Moediesi Assoeintion (SDSMA)
stronaly reconsnends schoal districns W requere educators, stafl and students 1o wear Lo CuvETmzs angd
fotfow CDC guidelines refeted to youth sporting octivities,

Om July 44, 2020, the CNC fssued a puideline recommending that Americars wear masks wo b2lp prevent
the spreud ol COVID-T9. In that statement, the CDC affirmed thae cloth Tace oy erings are a critical tool in
the fight aguinst COVID-19 and their use could redves the spreanl of the distase when used universally
within communitics,

The COC guideline for face coverings is based on two tecent sudies, One study. published in e Sosenaf
af the dmerican Modical dszactation (F4MAY, conciuded that adherence to universal rasking policies
seduzed SARS.CoVa? uansmission within a Bosten haspital system, and the secoad, published in the
COC"s Marbsdiyy and Mortatin Weably Repers (0ASR), showed that weariag 4 mask prevented the
spread nf infection from fwo hair siylists 1 their costomers in Missougi,

In agreanen: with COC guidelines, e SOSMA believes thin everyone should wear a cloth face Lovaring
when feaving their homes, reperdless of avise wwmptoms of COVIR-19, with the ex ceplien of voung
childres under the age of 2, anyone who has troshle brea Bing, is unconscious, incapacitated, or otherwise
unable to remave the mask without aysistance.

Clodh fice coverings may provert the pevsen wearing e mask from spreading COVID-19 1f everyone
were to svear a cloth fice covering, when our in public the risk of expesure to COVED-19 can be reduced for
the comnsusity. Sinee people may spread the virus belore SVIARIOMS st of [oe those wio bave e virus
but show no symptoms, wearing 1 cloth face vovering may protect ethers around you, Additianally, face
ceverings worn by others may profect vou from gelling e virus from people carrying it

Additional COC guidelines o prevent the spread of COVIN-1 inclede:
»  Slaying home a5 much a2 possible,
*  Prativing soctul distancing by remaining at beast 6 fit avay from others: and
®  Wishing hands often.

The SDSMA strangly recommeads thal as fourds are considering Their plans for the 2020-21 schaol year
they foffow COC guidelines and consider requiring cleth face coverings lor educators, st and studenis
when s public incleding in scheols Schools should aise foiow CDC guidelines for heeping youth athletes
sufe The SISMA believes thet by Inlowing these snidelines sehook: can protees the bealth of sducators,
statt and students wha will by in classrooms und on the fiefd together witdh clbers for up to Gve diys ¢ week
For seven heves o duy We stromaly necommesd thul baards ackapt this same peaition

Simcerely,
Py I
I v
S ,L./j”—""‘"\-w
Benjamin € Aaker, ML
SDSRA President

Appendix 2

30



Implementing Safety Practices for Critical Infrastructure Workers Who
May Have Had Exposure to a Person with Suspected or Confirmed
COVID-19

Interim Guidance
Updated April 20, 2020

To ensure continuity of operations of essential functions, CDC advises that critical infrastructure workers
may be permitted to continue work following potential exposure to COVID-19, provided they remain
asymptomatic and additional precautions are implemented to protect them and the community.

A potential exposure means being a household contact or having close contact within 6 feet of an
individual with confirmed or suspected COVID-19. The timeframe for having contact with an individual
includes the period of time of 48 hours before the individual became Symptomatic.

Critical Infrastructure workers who have had an exposure but remain asymptomatic should adhere to
the following practices prior to and during their work shift:

® Pre-Screen: Employers should measure the employee’s temperature and assess symptoms prior to them
starting work. Ideally, temperature checks should happen before the individual enters the facility.

® Regular Monitoring: As long as the employee doesn’t have a temperature or symptoms, they should
self-monitor under the supervision of their employer’s occupational health program.

e Wear a Mask: The employee should wear a face mask at all times while in the workplace for 14 days after last
exposure. Employers can issue facemasks or can approve employees’ supplied cloth face coverings in the
event of shortages.

e Social Distance: The employee should maintain 6 feet and practice social distancing as work duties permit in
the workplace.

e Disinfect and Clean work spaces: Clean and disinfect all areas such as offices, bathrooms, common areas,
shared electronic equipment routinely.

If the employee becomes sick during the day, they should be sent home immediately. Surfaces in their
workspace should be cleaned and disinfected. Information on persons who had contact with the ill
employee during the time the employee had symptoms and 2 days prior to symptoms should be compiled.
Others at the facility with close contact within 6 feet of the employee during this time would be
considered exposed.

Appendix 3
31



The Department of Education is partnering with the Department of Health and K-12
school leaders to provide guidance for reopening and daily operations in SY 2020-21
recognizing that schools will need to be flexible and adjust to changing conditions.
Special thanks to the K-12 praclitioners who are assisting in this process.

STARTING WELL DOCUMENTS:; All documents provided to schools by the

SD Department of Education and SD Department of Health,

COVID-19 MITIGATION IN SCHOOLS

F TRL 4 e FE,
No cases in Isolated cases \'\ Substantial cases
building in building in building

i 10 LT T
Use : | All of A
preparedness Al oF Tl oW plus
measures plus !
' ]

L —

Ask stall and familiss to self- { ) [
screen for COVID symptoms at | Reassess processes looking | Understand the leval of
home. Symptoms may include » | for gaps in prevention : virus spread within your
fever 67100 & F or higher, cough | school buildin
or shartness of breath. and a | StTAlEgEs | R
fack of taste and smell. Y :

7 Sl e
|
s S e L P
- x | Deep ciean and disinfect i |
| f
il slek. require | affected areas CDC ‘ Assess ’:‘;;r":;":i;'gtz':’;"""'"'
staff/students to | fecommends waiting for 24 + Degree of patential exposure
stay home ! hours. if possible. before | within building
f ! cleaning. Once an area s | + Number of cases in surrounding
community

- appropriately disinfected, It |
ek L__‘_:_g,g_!:gggggd_k;ﬂ;__, + Crade levels impacted
Teach. practice. * Ability to staff building

and reinforce i ; U R CLLCN )
healthy hyglene [ “Allow for contact tracing, |
PreTsic e { Ensure individual does not P —_—ee
. : i u-:::i “::l;:o‘mmn i | Consider eptions such as
5 e : staggered schedules, blended
learning. stc

| Make common sense ad)ustments to |

current ,pr.u:lit:ol desks separated
. [instead of pods. no supply sharing, &- T T s —
: Mt distancing when possible. maintain ‘ Communicate general message to
- €ohorts of students to minimize cross- i families while maintaining privacy. } e
| over when possible E
&1 gt DOH contact tracing will ] Engage state's
i
i
]

communicate and provide School Response Team
education to close contacts and to
positive patient's family.

7 F i

SCHOOL SCENARIOS

92



'COVID-19 School Scenarios @ oserenn

Planning for the school year under multiple conditions
‘Prepared by the South Dakota Departrent of Health « Revised July 7, 2020

_"'\ ioulh dakoto
DEPARTMINT CF EL T AT

Laperdog andisd i Garton

Scenario One: No active cases in your community, and no cases in your school building

The Soulh Dakota Departments of Health and Education recommend that school takes place with
appropriate preparedness measures (e.g, requiring students/stall who are sick to stay home: Leaching
and reinforcing healthy hygiene practices; cleaning and disinfection efforts).

Scenario Two: Active cases in your community, but nio cases in your schoal buildings

The South Dakota Departrnents of Health and Education recommend that schoof takes place with
appropriale preparedness measures {e.g., requiring students/slall who are sick to stay hoime; 1eaching
and reinforcing healthy hygiene practices; cleaning and disinfection efforts).

Scenario Three: Student or staff member identified by Department of Health as cose
contact of a positive COVID-19 case outside of the school community

The South Dakola Departments of Health and Education recommend that school should continue with
appropriate preparedness measures in place.

Scenario Four Active case is identified in one of your school buildings
The South Dakota Depariments of Health and Education recommend that schoo! officials reassess
processes - looking far gaps in prevention strategies. In the short-term, the Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC) recommends closing off areas used by the sick person and waiting 24 hours (il
feasible) befure cleaning and disinfecting, Once area is appropriately disinfected, it can be opened for
use.

Scenario Five: Multiple active cases identified in your buildings at the same time

The South Dakota Departments of Health and Education recommend that school officials review
relevant dals to understand leved of virus spread within the school building and conduct a risk/benefit
analysis of factors such as degree of polential exposure within building; case trends in surrounding
cammunity; grade levels impacted, remote leaming optiens, scheduling options; ability to staff
buildings, etc. in determining the nest steps. Schoo! leaders can request technical assistance Trom the
DOH/DOE School Response Tearn if desired.



WHAT WIL

L HAPPEN IF..

What wi

{ A student or staff member is named

| as aclose contact? (A close contact is
deafined as any individual who was
within 6 feet of an infected person for
at least 15 minutes starting from 2
days before iliness onset.)

A DOH representative will
contact ali persons identified as
close contacts (or the guardian
if the contact is a minor )

The close contact will be asked to
quarantine for 14 days. This means to stay
home, avaid contact with others, and not to
share househpld items. Contacts will also
be asked to monitor symptoms and
temperature daily.

CC2 | placas prsttive G info
sobipon for 10 doye
i

1
t

S
aon .

%
¥

I (S £ PR I EPLE R R

4048 iy b A Sdena gathpeg

S ST bt ST tinn
Attt Wackg wtarnuton v

e St 13 hoip g termier

TS

&
__iu_m.
t
L

Il happen if ...

Astudent or staff
member tests positive
for COVID-19

A DOH representative will contact
the positive patient (or the
patient's guardian if the patient
is a minor.)

The positive COVID patient:

* Will be asked to self-isolate for 10 days

+« When possible the patient will be
asked to use a separate bedroom,
bathroom from others in the household

= Must be fever free without fever-
reducing medication for 72 hours priar
to release from isolation

-

s nihs .
Clgee conmcts are e 3
canamunted iy DO O ATt St e0nTit, phdeg then
4o gt for T dap

T

f b’
25 PO SUTUNNTORL S
SES 686
SO Lty Shout B o
P ammﬂdg;‘ 5, ;:rl:mi S hisol 1t 28 rotifies AuChnny Sraf
§ : Tamdng ¢ Wimdunoe o U Cr Sl
st It EL R i
r:‘:ﬁ)mé“:;u&~ n:!w. UV AT e A Capets TEG
dgipdl 3 154 Cad Pt st et L] ey

of £32 it 196 Drlitey;

34



ISOLATION VERSUS QUARANTINE

ISOLATION or QUARANTINE

Isolation and guarantine help protect the putdic by preventing exposure to peaple
who have or may have a CONTAGIOUS DISEASE.

ISOLATION separates sick people with a contagious disease fram people

who are not sich

GUARANTINE separates and restricts the movement of people who were
exposed to a contagious disease to see if they become sick.

ISOLATION QUARANTINE

Isolation is for people who
are ALREADY SICK.

Izoclation zeoarates and resticts
the mowernent of sick peagple so
they can't spread dissase.

lzolation in 4 hovne means
separating yourse! from others
irt thie housahold

A sick perzon ispiating at home
should ssel medical trentrrens i
uriable to manage symptoms

Ismistion is usualty voluridaey. b
in o public health emergericy,
offiials b the authority 1o
inolats peogie who are siclk

P& R o

@ . Stop molstion anly i you'vs had
oy fever for a least 72 houes,
AMD have ienprowed symiptoenz
AMD ot ket 30 dinyes hove

passar snoe yoar syrngbonms first
appeanet

ST Do A
' DLAAFAINENI O

Quarantine is for people
who are NOT SICK, but may
have been exposed.

Quaranbined people may or
e priay ot beoome sick

A Quanrantingd paople srust stay

ﬁ at home or another location
w0 they dor't anknowingly
npraad the digsgns

‘ I you are guarantined and
m you brooms il you can seel
ruedicsd pvaluation from 2
heaithoars provider.

Chuaranitivie con be valurstary

A bt in & public health
erisgency. officials have the
nuthowity 4o quaranine peoele
wiho hawe bBean exposed to an
infectinu disemse.

PR Lo todaedae oy svmpioywos swin s
EEGRSAT ARy S vl I (RPVT B WS

HADH

Bub 30 LD

35



Appendix 4

o~ Cerhes oy Descate
CDC Cortrolanc Fresssnticn

Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)

Preparing K-12 School Administrators for a Safe Return to
School in Fall 2020
Preparing a Safe Return to School

Rdtat i e dy B 2000 Price

Schools are an important part of the frastreciure of comenuninies and Play a critical role in supponting the whole child, not
just their academic achisvemeni,

This guidance is intended 1o aid schonl administratoss a5 they consiter how to protect the health, safery, and wellheing of
stuchents, teachers, ather schoal staff, thalr famiiss, and communities ang prepare for educating students this fail,

Thiz puidance is for K-12 school adménistracars wiha are prapanng for students, teachers, and stadf 10 retern to schoet in fall
2020 Schoo! administrare:s are indwiduals who cversee the dailly operations of R-12 schocls, and may include school distrion
superinmendents, school grnoipals, and asstsiant arincipals.

i 5 critcal that all adrministrators:

» Engage and encourage everyene in the school and the community 1o FACTIE preventive Benaviors. These are the Mot
important actions thet will sugpors schoels” safe reagening and will help them Slay open.

* drriplernent rultipls SARS-CoV-2 sratipaticn strotegies {ep., sotial distancing, doth face conerings, Nznd hyglens, and use
of cahartng).

= Communicate. educate. and seinforce asprogaate hygiens and social Gistancing practices in ways thay are
develogmentally appropriate for studsats, teachers, and staff.

® Inlegrate SARL-CoV-2 mingatiodn SUratepios o co-curricular and axtracurnicular Sctvitios {e.g., lirniting or cancaling
pariigipation in acthities where social distanding is ot feasitie).

Mainioin healthy emironments ig.g., cleaning and disinfacting freguently wuched surfares),

* Make detisions that take 5o accours the level of commaunity transmission,

* Repurpose enused or ardbenitifized schoed (o comimenity) Spates 10 intrease Classroom space and facilisite spoal
distancing, Incfuding ouiside spaces, where fessible;

¢ Dewelop o proacive plan for when a studkars or s128 mamber tesic positive for COVID-15.

* Develog & plan with stase and sncal hesith degarmeent 10 conduct cass tacing in the event of o pusitive case.

*» Educate parents and caragivers an the impontancs of monitoing for and responding 1o the symptems of COVIE-1S at

riewrrie.

* Dewslop ongoing chasists of communinasion with seate and fotal health departmens 1o stay updhated on COVID-10
transmissnn and resgonse dn powr focal araa,

The guitiancs dazcibied i this ducument k& basad on the best aailable tvidencs at thi Ume, This guldante (s fasn 1o
sugplemerd —ncel replace—any state, locad farvitosal, or Dribal besith 3 2a faty dawws, rules, and regulstions with shich
sChoals (must conmgily,

Key considerations for school administrators:

¢ COMID-T9 mansmission rates In the immadiain cogviiegily and in ths corununities i which students, taschers, ane
st5ff fhep

= Approsches W Lohenting thist Tit the needs ol your sotaalistien and conimuniy (8.8, keeping studsats in class pods,

b a '

36



iisan1n Pt K-12 Zohad Adtwintseom for  Sofa Rehon fo Soival o Fait 2030 § €02
SIZZR&NNE Wihen SIudents reium o scnood Tacety, naving e same [eacnss SLay WATN TNe S3me group of stuaents)
@ Can unused or underutifized schoal spaces, including outdoor spaces, be repurposed to increase cassroom
space and facilitate social distancing?

« Concurrently implemanting multiple strategies in school to prevent the spread of COVID-19 (e.g., social distancing,
doth face coverings, hand hygiene, and use of coherting)

* Best practices for your scheof and community to communicate, educate, and reinforce personal protective behaviors
1o prevent the spread of COVID-19 kin schoo! and in the community

¢ Integrating sirategies to reduce COVID-19 transmission into co-curricular and extracursicular activities (e.g., limiting
pasticipation In activities where social distancing is not feasible)

= Planning and preparing for when someone gets sick

= Warking with state and local health authorities to develop a plan to conduct contact tracing in the event of a positive
Lasa

* Communicating appropriately to famiies about home-based symptom screening

Critical Role of Schools

This guidance is indended, first and foremess, 1o protect the health, safety and wellbeing of students, teachers, ather schoad
s1aff, their famifies, and comemuninies.

Schals are an impartan part of the infrastruciure of communities, as they provide safe, SUSPOITVE IE8MINg environinents
foor studenis, employ isachecs and other stdf, and enable parents, guardians, and carggivers to work. Schools also provide
eoitleal seovices that nalp to mitigste healt dispanties, such as school meal prograrms, and social, physical, behavioral, and
mental health services. School cosure disrugs the delivery of these eritical services to children and families, and places
addinonsl economic and paychalogical siress on famdies, which tan intrease the rzk for fareaty condlict and violencs, 7654

The unigue and critical sole that sehools ghay makes them a priofity for opening and remaining apen, enabling students 1o
receive both academnit instruction and suppor as well as critical services. In order to griveitize opering schools safely and
helping them ta remiain apen, communities should consider adepting actions 1o TRITZALE COMEGUNIRY transmissian. CDCs
Imglementatian of Mitigat:on Strategies for Communities with Local COVID-19 Transmission Bas strategios for community
Mitigalion to raduce of prevent the spread of COVID-19, which in turn will nelp schook 1o ogen and Stay open safely.
Recogrizing the importance of providing sale, weperson kearning, communities may also wish 1o halp schpols by examiming
wihether addivonal pubilic o privare space, induding owdoor Spaces, that is currently undsrutilizad might be safely
repurpeses for sehool asd instructicnal purposes.

Returning to school in fall 2020 poses new chaliznges for schoods, induding HApIEMEniing sriliyion messures [e.4., socil
distancing, deandng and disanfecion, hand bygrene, use of coth face coveringsl, addressing social, emotonal, and mantal
negith needs of syudenis, sddressing gotsntisd lsarming loss, and preparing for the orchatility of COVID-19 cases within the
broader sohnnl comemunity, This guidance grovides information about:

o what ls corrently knorn abour DOVIO-19 amaeng schook-aged chiltiren:
* the imporiance of goimg back to sochasl safely,

o what 15 Currgatly kateen ahout BARS-Cov-Z (The wirus that Causes COVID- 18 fransmissitn it sthools ang ks itfgac on
COMIFLINILY trassmpission; and

*+ the wiys dtimicastratocs fer Rinderganien thraugh prade 12 K-12) scheols can plan and prepart for in-person dnstruction
andl misaimize the imgact of potential ciosures,

What is known about the signs and symptoms, burden, and
transmission of SARS-CoV-2 among children?

Signs and Symptoms

Corumon COMD-15 sympaurns among chadren include fever, haadache, sore throar, cough, fitigus, raLEe Ay DMiting, and
tewehea, 1 Hawewer, mary chiltleen and adeits indected with the vires hat causes COVID-19 are BEYIMPILIMANE [Mearing they
hiaiwe Bo SIENE of SymEens of ifness).



AT Pasphyig M-12 Schond Aeractap s 124 B Sals Waton & Sonoat in Pl 300 | £0T

Impact of COVID-19 on Children

Collecting and shasng data, including how it slfects different places and popularions, s imporiant for understanding the
confax and burdan of the COVID-19 pandemic. Schoal officials showld make decicions about schag reapening based on
available data induting levels of community transmission and their capacity 1o implement appropriate Ilgaton measures
in schools. Childran appear 10 De at lower risk for contracting COVID-19 compared to aduits. While some children have been
sick with COVID-19, adults mizke up nearly 95% of reponted COVID-19 cases. ¥ Early reports suggest chitdren are less likely 1o
get COVID-19 than adedts, and when they do get COVID-19, they generally have a less serous illness. ™ Ac of july 21, 2020,
5.6% of repened COWD-19 cases and lass than D.1% of COMID-19-related deaths are amseng chitdren and adolescents lass
than 18 years of age intha United Stazes, ™

Early reports suggest the numier of COVID-12 cages among children may vary by age snd other fators. Adolescents aged 10
19 may be mose likely 1o become infecied with SARS-CoV-2 than children younger than age 10, 7 & bug sdolescents do not
appaar o be a1 higher risk of developing severe iilness. '™ There are currently a highar proportion of COVID-19 cases am ong
HispanicrLating chiltiren as comgared to non-Hispanic white children, Children and adults with cergain underying medical
rosditions are at increased risk of sevace diness from COVID-19. 7% Severe illness means that they may require
hespitalization, intefsive care, or a ventilator (o help them breathe, or may even die. Chitdran with intellecual and
developrnersal disabilies are more likely to have comorbid medical conditions (e g, diseasas of the respiratiny sysiam;
endecring, nutrFianal and metsbolc disaases; and dispases of the cirtulatory Systam) thal may ful them atincreassad risk for
severe Hiness from COWE-19. 7 Although race, soroe children have developsd mudtigystern indlammatory syndrome (MIS-C3
after ergrosurs (0 SARS-COWZ. As of May 20, 2020, the majority of children hospizatized with MI5-C had recovered. 79

Data on SARS-COV-2 transmission among children ave limited, Evidence frorn oTher fountnas Supgests (At e majority of
chifgiren wieh COMIO-19 svese infiected by 2 family member. ' For example, the first pedistric patents inSouth Koma and
Vistnarm were most Bely [rorm contact vdth an adult farmily member. 7 1 Putiliched repents frorm cortact trading of students
whith COVID-19 in schoads frome France, Ausiiralia, and Ireland suggest that ctedens ars not a5 likely 10 Iransimit The wirus 1o
othar students compared 16 household contaczs. VUL However, ihore research i needar an SARS-COV-Z TTEn5MZSion
Lietween children and household menmbers,

What is known about how schools have reopened and the
impact on SARS~CoV-2 transmission?

Irsternation aliy, scheols have responcded 1o COVID-19 using a variety of approachies, | 1 For example, Ching, Denmark,
Moy, Singagpans, and Talwan gl reguired temperiture chedks a1 schood entry. | 13051 counirias have changed e way
They Gperate To reduce Cass geas, incraase physical distance between studsents, and reeping studants in defined growps to
regiucs Lonfacts fl.e., cohorungh ' Futhermors, many countries have staggerad atsndance, §tan and S1ap mas, and
crested aliemating shifts i enabile sorial distanding. In some places this means that only cermamn students have returmed 1o
sthocls, sither by gracte sange o need. For Baamnple, Deamark was the first Eurepean coursry (o reopen schools. Dermark
Staggered SIIOETRE (Eeritry If wives (8.4, 05 2roup started school first, followed by anther graup at a later date), with
leriiged dass sives and wsing orhier social detancng measeres. " Younger studerts (under 2ge 12) returned first based on
thiis Jower health nizk snd saed for roce Sugervision than older studeras, Class sizes were reduced 1o allow plysical
disgancing. In Tanvan, stclents refuernied 0 school sith mandaany lemperature chacks and use of lace masks, Rather than
natinnal schoot chizures, Tasuan estied on iocal decisior-making 10 determing if clastreniy or sthoo! dosures wase noaded,
based oninfection rates,

Thare iz milxed evidence sbout whether eturming Lo school resulls in increased gansmigson or duthreaks, Sor exampie,
Denmark irually regaiad & sighl Morease I0 LAKES N the Comanunity afzer reaganing sChopls and chisd cars cangars for
stutients agad 3-12 years, fofiowed by steadly dechines in cases among children Bapwesn ages 1 and 18 years, 1 tn contras,
farpel expariented @ surge of few tases and Gutbvenks in schools after respening and r2lasang sotial distancing measures, i
I8 wnchear what Coused the icrease in Cases and what ather MItEaticn Meatures the schools had implemented, ¥4 in
survies 2020, Texas reparted rearg than 1,300 COVID-18 cases in childtare tenters howeses, twice a5 rnany staff members
hia bare s dispiansed aa chilteen, suppestng thist children may be at lewer risk of geting COVID-19 than aduits, ©7

i s Imporant 1O Considar Communiy trangrission rik 25 sehnok reopen. Bvidence fram schoods internationally suggests
than sehenol re-GRERIngs ane safe i ComnireniTes with fow SARS-CoV-2 transonssaan rateg, ©9 Computer simulztions from
Eurtpe higve suggested that schadd re-apenings may Tuthes inaeasse EnsmiSEnn rizk in communities where fransimission &
alrgady high. ™" Mare resaacch iand evaluation it reeded oh the implemeniation of miltigation srateglas (2 4., sacal
tistancing, cloth face cowsrings, hand hyaiane, and use of cohortng) used in schoals fo detsrmine which siratesies are the

HETE sl ¥, EntCHer e A T B RRZENE WU S G S e e S bl L T S

38



i o ] Frmpumiog §- 12 Mool ATINERERIIR 1F 3 S8 Radi & SSo0el h Fal 2650 § CDT
most effective. Such research woull imgrove uatersianding of the inmpact of fhitigation strategies on the risk of SARS-Cov-2
transmiasion in schiosls, and Dngoing monitoring and surveillance of transmission in schools coutd nelg with imely cutbreak
detection and prevent wider spreatd.

Why is it Important to Open Schools for In-Person Instruction?

While openiig schools - like opening any building or faciliy—does posz a risk for the spread of COVID-13, there are rmany
reasons why opaning schoois in the fall of 2020 for in-person Instruction is important.

Schuols play  critical rola in the welbging of commurities, Schools are a fundarmental pan of the infrastaseture of
cofmmurnitien. Sthouols provide safe and supportive emionments, strutture, and routines for chiltren, 6 wal a8 other
needed support services to chitdren and famifies. Schoots play a vital rale in the econormsic health of communities by
employing teachess and other staff and helping parents, guardians, and caregivers work,

Schaols provida critical instruction and academic support that bariefit students and communities in bo the shert- 2nd long-
wermn. The main role and priovities of K-12 educational institutions are o Provide age-appropriste NSHUCHoN and SUpporT
sudents’ academic development. Reopening schools will provide isrperson tnstruciion for students, Taglitate increaced
LOMNTMLTICATION between teachers and students, and provide studenis with critical acatemic seneces, inclutling schond-based
tutering, special edutation, and sther spealized leaming supparts,

Shudies shiw that studenis have expenenced leaming logs during the perind of schoo! dasure and surmmer manths. /™ In-
persan insiruction for sputents has advantages over virtual learning, pactcutarly when virtual learning was not the planned
format for instrucsio:n, and sehools may not e he resources or capabiity te transition fully W virtust leasning. In-persen
classroonn instruction has the added banefit for many studens of interpersona intaraction between the student and the
teacher and the student 204 peers, ' Teachears are able 1o more actively partcipate in siudent leaming, provide feedback as
students entounier Challenges, and promone active learning alnong students, (=

In-persun instriction may be panicularly beneficizl for stuclents with additional learning naeds. Children with disabllities may
not have access threugh vinued means 1o the spedatized instruction, refated services or additional SURETE required by their
individustized Education Programs (IEPs) or 504 Plans, '™ Swudents may 50 not have access thraugh virtual means 10 guality
English Language Learadng (1LY

When schools are dosed to b-person Instruction, disparities in sdutations oucomes could become wich, a5 some famillies
may not have capacity to fully paridpare m distance eaming {e.g. computer and internet access issues, lack of paren,
Buardian, o Caregiver sugport becauet of work schechdesz) and may rely on school-based services that supge their child's
atadeniic surcess, The persistant achieserment gaps that atready swsted prior 10 COVID-19 dosures, sueh as Ipariies across
incene levels and racisl and pthiic prougs, could wersen and cause long-term effects on children's sdecational puttemes,
nealth, and the econemic wallbeing of famidies end commurities. 0 7 Yahile coneem over higher rates of COVIO-19 amaong
certain maciElfethnic groups may amgdfy conzideraton of tlosing 3 schos! that educates prlenarily racial minodizy sudants,
thare should also be consaderation that these may also be the schools wmost keavily refked upon Tor sosdents so recelve other
serwices and Suppor, like nutrition and supgcn sacvices,

Schools play a critical role in supporting the whole child, not
just the academic achievement of students.

* Soclal and emational health of students car be enhancad through schools. Sacis! inssracton amung chittren in grades
K-12 18 inngargant pod ondy for emctional wellbaing, bt 3lso for childens langugge, commurdtation, sacibl and
irgerperctrat skifln, | Seme stutents iy ave expenencad socis! isolation and incrested anasty while not ghysicalky
being i schoc! tue o COVID- 19, Refuming in-pRrecn iNSTUCTIBN £an SUBEoTs sludients’ sucil and emotonsal wolbedng,
" Schesds tan provide s feundatios for sodslizaton among childeen, When thiltren are sut of schaok, they may be
sepacated fram their sucial ranuork and peer-to-peer sotial suppurt. Schooks can faciitate the socal and emegional
health of childs en through currcular lessens that develng sudents’ skills to recognize and mgnage emotions, st and
achiove positive gusds, apgeeciane oihors' perpecives, establish and maintamn positive relaginnshiges, and make
respansibie decdsions,

* Mental heaith of students can be fostered through school suppeets and senvices. Schoois are an HRQOTTAEE VRnUE ToF
Sludents 1o receive msalional and peyctalog sl suppaon fsom friends, teachers, aad other slafl membars, Lengihy
sehool buthding desuras can legve st stutlents feeling isolated from impnant fizmshios snd Support Tra other

Frifn Yo S NS ORI S I BT AT ) ST A e 4 S e BT TR Wil

39



-2 a2

Praticiog F-43 Sovead Aoanienicon: e a Yede Reson w Sedec v Paf 304 jEnt
caring adults, ! Schools also provide aitical psychotsgical, mental and behaviesal haaith {e.0.. psychoiogical counselling,
mental and behavioral 2ssessment) sendces to children wiho Mmay NOT fave 200ess WO these sendces oulside of school.
Echos! dosures have himited the ava dabiliey of these services, Nunhiermaore, cetation and uncermainty about the COVID
19 pandamic can (reate Teelings of hopetassesss and anclety while removing imnportant seurces of social support. Soms
students may have experienced frauma through the loss of 2 loved ene from COVID-19, Intreases in andiety and
dapression may ocout when studsnis 6o nos have the structure and rosie that baing in schoel brings to their daily
Iives. Finally, having opportunities 1o be physically acive through recess and physical education can nalp iImprove
studients’ fealings of ansdety and sadness, These physical activities should be provided regulary to students in a cafe and
SUEpOrTive elvirenment that indudes physical distancing and swrategies 1o reduce clnse contact between students.

» Continuity of ether special sendees i Impartant far student success, Studants who rely on key senices, such a3 school
food programs, special education and refated services (eg., speech and acial work services, oecupational therapy), and
after schoal programs are put al greater otk for poor health and educational curcomes when schoo! buildings are
closed and they are unable 1o sccess such schonl Realth programs and senices, t11 During periods of school building
Cleaures, stutlents nad lirited access 10 many of these critical senires, parenfally widening educationa! and haalth
digparities and inegjuities.

How can K-12 schools prepare for going back to in-person
instruction?

Expect cases of COVID-19 In communitias. internaricnad exgerences have demonsteated that avan when 3 school carefully
cocrdinaias, glans, and prepares, casas may st ocour within the community and schooks, Expecting and plannng for the
seogrrence of cases of COVID-1D in cormmunities can hislp sveryone ba pregarad for when a case of it ple cazes are
igentlied.

« Coordinate, plan, and prepare. Admimstrators shol condinate with focal pubke health officals 1o stay informed abowt
the statue of COVID-19 transmission in their commurkity, sdditionally, plarsning and preparing are essential steps
administrators can 1ake 1o safely reopen schools:

& [0 Consideratons for Schools provides detailed rerommendations for schooks 1o plan and prepare (o reduce
the spread of COVID-15, extablich healthy erironments and maintain healthy operatioas. This guidance includes
information abowt implemantation of mitigancn sirategies, such a5 physical distancing within buses, dasaroens
and other areas of the school, heslihy hypiene habits, cleaning and tiginfection, use of doth face Coerings.
siagganng student schedules, and planning for sraff and rzacher sbsences (e.g., back-up stafting plans).

o Dng important strasegy that admindstrators an cangddes i coharing for “pods”), whers a group of studens {acd
Lomeatirnes seachers) stay together throughout the schaol day 1o minimse exposure for students, teachers, and
saff aross thie sehool environmant, &t the elamentary schoo! teved it may e easiar 10 kepp the same dass
together [or must of the schaod day, In middle and high schood settings, coboming of students and teachars may be
more challaoging, However, strategies suth a2 creaing block schedufes o keeping students separated by grade
tan help 1o keep smalles proups of students together and limit miving, Stratepies that keep smalles groups of
stugents OREma can alze help Gt the impact of COVID- 19 Lasss when they do occur in 8 school, If 3 studem,
teacher, or staff imener teaey positive dor SARS-COV-Z, those in the sama cohorU/group should alie be tested and
remain &t hame Wnitd receiving @ pegetive wst ezt or guaraniing, Tras hedps grevent a dlsruption (o the rest of the
scfiead and conmanunity by Brmiting the exposace. Screols should have systens in place 1o sugport COntineity or
laarsing tor siudents whi need to stay hame for sither lsclation or guarantse. This indudes arcess 1o onling
learfung, sehodl meals, s otfer serices. The same holds for ststents st adeitional nesds, including childran
with & Cisability, that mzkes it diffioul to adhere to misgation strategies,

Uparatang Schools During COVID-1 2, Geitling princigles and mitigation strategies (o use when school s apen

ABEE Ew

* Prepare for potential COVID-19 tases and inareased schoat community transmission. Schioals sheuld be preparad for
COMID-18 casas and gepisare 10 ooow in thels acilities. Collabasating with kecat hosith offocals will continue 1o be
RPN rde sTutlents are Dack (o echook, 85 they can provitle ragular wptates about (he stzius of COVID-19 i the
cofmmunity and hidp Suppon arad maelnrain de health sod wellbeing of sedents, taachers, and stafi, Having a2 plan in
place for MaIRLnINg atadeinit IRSILCTen and efgiming Hudents have Actess o spadial senvices (8 250 drigical.

* Making dacisions about sthoet uperations: Adminisesators should make desisions in callaboration with fecal healih
officials based oo a rasrber of faetors, I6tuding the level of comemwnity transmssion, whiether cases are sdantified

' SOL RERTITR A T Tie S oAt g s AT M R b bl faxd

40



bR e A M- L Sehond Bdmco s h S Retes 0 Soedd 1 Fad 00 o

among students, teachers, or staff, what other indicators local public heaith officials are using 1o assess the status of
COMID-12, and whether student, tescher, and staff cohorts are belng Implemenied within the school,
© Whatls the level of commuanity transmission? There are specific stratepres schools can implement based on the
level of community ransmission reported by local health officials:

B if there is no o migimal commuesty transmissian, reinforcing everydsy preventive actions, Ensuring proper
vertilation within schodl facilities, induding buses, and maintaining cleaning and disinfection practices remain
important. These actions can help minimize potential exposure. Schools should also monitdy absenteaism
among teachers, staff, and studenss to identily rends and duterming if absences are dus to COVID-18,
symgtoms that led to quaranting, concerms abiour baing in the school environment and personal health and
safety, or positive test resule. Anyone who tests positive for COWD-19 should stay home and sslf-isolate for
the rimelrame recemmended by public health officials. Anyone who has had dose contact with someone who
has tested positive or is syroptomatic for COVID-19 should be tested and Liay horne untll receing a nagative
resull, or stay home and monder fos symptoms.,

B If there & minimal 10 soderate comimunity transmission, schools shauld follow the ations lister above, and
cortinue implemanting méigation strategies such as social distancing, use of coth faced coverings, reinforcing
everyday preventive actions, and maintaining deaning and disinfection. This also can include edsuring that
stiedent and siaff grouging/cohons ars as static a5 possible and that mixing groups of students and staff ic
limite.

B [fthere is substanial cortraited ransmission, significan mitigation sirategies are necessary. These include
follawing ail the actions lsted above and also ensuring thar stwdenr and staff Sroupinge/Loness are as siatic
az passible with limited misng of student and staif groups, ield wips and large gatherings and evenis ars
cancelpd, and communal speces (B, cafeterias, media canters) are closed.

B i there is substanial wicontioled ransmission, schools should werk clomely with ol health officials o
make decisions un whether 1o maintain schoal operations. The health, safety, and welibeing of students,
teachers, stall and their farmikes & the most important tonsideration in deterimining whether school dosure is
@ necessary step. Communisies cans support schools staying open by implermernting sirategies that decrease a
comimunity's level of fransmission, Howeser, if community transmission fevels cannot be decreased, school
tlasdre s animpontant consideration. Plans for vidual lzarning should be in place in the event of 3 scheod
Clrsure, :

¢ Didla student or s0aff member test positive for SARS-COV-27 If somecne within the schoo! community (2.2, student,
teacher, stalf) tesied positive for SARS-CoOV-2, acsessing the levid of risk is irnponant te determine if, when, and for
My fang pan o all ol 3 schoof shoud be closed. K12 adivinistrators can aleo refer to COCS Interim Considaratiors
far K-12 for School Administratess for SARS-Cav-2 Testing, which prevides additional infarmation atiout viral
HAENGSLC tesling. A single case of COVID-19 in a school wowld not liely warrant chosing the entire school, especially
i levels of cottmnunity Transmeasion are not high, The levels of Lommunity transmissien dascribed above and the
extent of cloza contacts of the individual svho tested pocitive for SARS-CoV-2 showld all be rensidered before
closing, These vanahiss should 8iso be consiterad when deternrining how long 8 schaal, or part of the schoo), stays
clesed. If the wansmiszicn of he vires within a schoeol is figher than that of the community, o if the schoal s the
sowrte of an outhreak, administrsiens should work collaboratively with loral hazich officials to determing if
Temporay schadd dusure i necessary. Sudents, reachers, and stall who test positive o had tiese contast of e
insthidss! who tested gositve shoold e provided swith puidancs Jor when it is 2afe o decontnue self-solation o
end quarantine,
= What ather Indicators are local public health officlals using to assess the status of COVID-197 Local healih
ufficiats can help inform decisions related to scheol oparations Ly exarnining pabilic health sadicators [ thae
are used 1o determing levsl of Community ranseission and disesse severity levels. For example, mdicator
such as healthcare capatiy (e g, staffing, 1CU be DLCuwpancy) changes in nawly ideniticd COVID-19 cases,
and peroentage of poopls testing posithve for SARS-COV-Z infacticns in the comnrrniity inghit be useful 1
determime wivether 1 malrtaln or medify schonl apecations, These Indicators ane et by state, local, tribal, and
rerritorial haalth and heaitheare oficials, and should be shared with schools for decision faaking.

B 5 a cohort approach used within the sehoal? The fevel of surdent an stalf mising within the schaol shawled
alsn be conzidased i students are kepr i cohorts (o imenimize mizing of stutants, expoiere 1D a0 indvidual
with COVID-19 gy be limited to one pardiculiar cohost and sat poze a broad risk 1o The rest of the school
Cahuris thal have Boen it Cose oz with somenns with COVID-19 can switch to virtuallearning and stay
hosre in steordance with COCs guidelines for quarantine ang sef-sctaton, and the schooi may Famain epen.

R L T S T e e

41



TGN Srtsp g K12 Sehd Aderitireon o 8 N Haiun (8 Sehoel i Full FE51 COC

= Commuinicate with familles, staff, and other partners. When preparing to go back to school, regular communication
should be used 1o update studenis, families, teachers, and s1aff abowt academic standards, meal program services, and
atcess 10 e schookbased eszential sendges that students and families rely on. Regular communication with families,
staff, and other partners should includs:
& Updates about the sratus of COVID-19 In the schood and community

o hettication when there are COVID-10 cases in the school fwhean comimunicating abowt the health status of
studenis, schools should take care to avoid disclozing personally identifiable information and should follow
applicable privacy requirements, including those of the Family Educational Rights ang Privacy Aot

e Explanation of what parents, studsnts, teschers, and 1alf can expedt when retning o schook in particelar,
communicating about
B the impartanes of staying horne when sick and staging hama 1o monitar syropicms if closa cardada oceurrad
with a person who testad posinve for SARS-Cav-2

B consitlerations for COVID-18 Synptom soreanings

B 1ypes of social dEtancing measwes being dnplemented

m when students, teachers, stafl andfor visitors will he expected 1o wear cloth face coverings and whether cloth
face coverings will be avallable from the school.

B everyday e althy hygiene practices that will be implemented upon reapaning (e.g., students, teachers, siaff
sraying hame when sick, hand hygiens desning fraquently touched surfaret)

B B{l0nE being taken io prevent SARS-Cov-2 transmission in buses, schoo! buildings and faclies

e actions that famidies and fouseholds can take (o help present the soread of COVIDA1D

o acvions families can take 1o manage ankety sbout COVID-19

© decisions ahout operational status, potential use of wirual laaraing if COVID-19 cazes ave identified amaong
Etudents, teachers, or staff, and

& guitlance on carng for semaang who is sick and for parents, guardans, and caregivars whn are Sk

v puidance oo how to reduce sugma Fear and andety abow 3 disesse canlead 10 sorial stigma, which is negative
anitudes and beliefs toward pecple, places, or things

Farnities and studants wiho had 1o make shernative arangemsnis with COMmUnity providers 1o recaive services (eg., physical
or oocuganienal thepy, speech therapy, merial kaalth szrvices) during penods of sohool dosures may need edditenal
suppant and communicaiion 1o establish 2 transition plan Lupon retumnieg to sthool. Additonally, some famities may have
experignted signilican hardsfup that now increases the numier of studens who need or gualify for some senvices, such as
school meal propras, Schools can take actions 1o entdy, sugport, and comemunizate with famites who need to initlate new
EROSILES 85 SINGOH Irepare 10 pen. Administratons Can wiark with community pariners to glan for additional school-basad
senvices and programs diering the fransition back 1 normal schedules in antickaation of an incrassed nged for ments health
Sandrss

Addinisnsl resourcss for PR 2 administraters

o Consideratns for Sahools

* Latest COVID-19 Indormaton

o Cheanny and Dissfection

» Guhlance for Busenesses and Emplayess
+ Guidance for Senands and Chilidcare Cangars
« COVID-19 Prevention

* Handwashisg infarmation

* Face Coverangs

¢ Socal Dusiancing

* COVID-19 Fraqesanaty Asked Questiose
« Paapia al Higher frak

o Managing Strass and Coging

o HIPAA and COVID-19

e CDC Cammunivanan Resour ces

e BTV SO (R CITRA L H DA SRR B DR LRI N ke 018 148 T



s e Fropnng K43 Lot Senismgont o b S8 e i Sohoet in Fal 2450 180S0

= Community Magation

» Appraach for Maretoring and Evaluating Community Mitgation Strategies
* O5HA Guidance on Prepaning Workplaces for COVID-19 B8

* FERPA & Coronavirus Desease 2019 B

What Is Cohorting?

Cohorting (sometimes callad podding) is a new term for a strategy that schools may use to limit contact between
students and staff as part of their efforts to imit transmission of SARS-CoV-2 (the virus that causes COVID-19). These
strategies work by keeping groups of students - and sometimes staff - together over the course of a pre-

determined period of time. Ideally, the students and staff within a cohort will only have physical proximity with others in
the same (ohofT. This practice may help prevent the spread of COVID-19 by limiting cross-over of students and
teachers to the extent possible, thus:

* decreasing opponunities for exposure or ransmission of SARS-COV-Z,
s reduting contad with chared surfaces,
« faclitating inore efficient contact tracing in the event of 3 positlve case, and

* aiiowing for targeted tasting, guaranting, and/or tsalaton of a single cohiortinstead of schontwite measurasin the
event of a positive case or cluster of cases.

Coloriing sirategies are coMmon practice in many elernentary sehools atrass the United States, Many elementary schonl
students hiave the same reacher and dazsmates during the entire school year. inplementation of this strategy varies,
depanding on setting and resources. For example:

« Lehools may keep cohorts topether in one classroom, and have Teachers rotate betwspn roBms.
» Sehodds may altarnate cohors by days or wesks with cohors assigned to specific days or weeks,

* Schaols may adept & hybrid spproach, with seme cohorts assigned 1o in-person learring and others assigned to onling
leaming.

Evidance of the impact of coborting on spread of COMID-1T is limited. Soma evitdence from other viral disease outbreaks
and schuol reopenings i internations! semings suppests that cobanting may be an impostant too far misigating COVID-
19 spiead. However, it i essential (o aots that these studies wers contductat invery different contexts, in communities
with lower transrnission levels,

References
1. Capala, ©. K2, Knable, N. B, Shoret, | W, & Kim, H. K. {2012), & SyEtemanic esigw of nek lacioes for Intimate parines
vidlence, Pastner abuse, 3(2), 231-280

2 Intamate Partner Viclance and Child Abuse Consldarations Curing COMID-S [ | Submeance Abuss and dsntal Health
Sandces Administration | 2020,

3 Comonauirus Distase 019 in Children — United States, Februdry 12-Aanl 2, 2000, Mo Aol Wty ey,
2020,60422-426,

4. COC COVID Dats Tracker, Arcassed on july &, 2020,

5 Coronavieus Diseaze 3019 in Children — United States, February 12-Apn1 2, 2000, Merb tdoral Ky e,
202069422426,

B COC COVID Data Tracker, Accassed on July 21, 2020

7. Coranavirus Dizease 20192 in Children — Uniser States, February 12-Agrll 2, 2020, Morb Mactal Wiy Sep.
202EDAZZ-426.

fl. COC COVID Data Tracker, Arcessed on July & 2020,
5. Coronavinus Disease 20192 in Children — Uniterl States, Fa Bruary 12-Aprll 2, 2020, dMord Morral Wkl fep,

20209422426,
10, Coronayirus Disease 2019 w0 Childran — United States, Fabruaey 1 2-Apl 2, 2020, Morb Morts! bekiy fep,
202069422-428,
L S L SRS R T el 2:.ghddeating SHEAEHIT 00 L

43



1%

12

13.

14,

15.

17

18.

15,

21,

—

24,

28,

27

29,

- Darn E Hancock B, Sarakatsannis §, Viekeg £, COVID-19 and student karning in the Unitad States: fhe bt could (a5 a

Porctytong K-43 Tohood Aliadvias tsr b %5en Hukan 8 Soboulie i 293 | D00

Turk M. A, Landes, 5 D, Formica, M. K, & Goss, K. D. (2020, intellectual and geyslopmental disabikty and COVID-12
caze-fatality wends: Trietd analysis. Disability and Health fourna] 100942,

Feddlatein LR, Rose EB, Honwitz 56, Colling [P, Newharns 88, Son MB, Mewburges jW, Klainman LL, Heidemann 5M,
Mariin AR, Singh AR. Multisystem Inflammatary Syndrorae in US Chitdnen and Adolescants [publizhed onbine ahead of
pont June 28, 20200, New Eng f Med. DDL 10.1D58/NEJMoaZz0Z 168D

Ragjersd L. Roide of chifdren in the transmiszion of the COVID-19 pandemic: & rapid scoping review. S0 Pascdlizte Open.
202048000722

Park ¥, Han M3, Fark KU, Kim §¥, Choi EH.  Firet pediatric case of Coronavinug Dissazs 2010 in Korea., S Kovean Meyd
Sri 20200 3%e124.

Le H1, Nguyen LV, Tean DM, Do HT, Tran 4T, Le ¥T, Phan PH. The fisst Infant case of COVID-19 acquired from 2
secontary ransmission in Vietnam, Lancet Chile Adelese Fealth. 2000.4:405-5.

. Danie IC Epaulard O, Bérer T, Gayniared A, Campoy S, Botelho-Nevers E, e1 2. Cluster of Coronavirus Sisease 2019

ACOMID-19) In the French Afps, 2020, Cén tzct Dis 2020; cisad2s,

Metional Centre for bmmunisation Besearch and Surveillance (MCIRS). COVIO- 19 in schoals - the axperianca i NSW.
Sydney,Australia; NCIRS B ; 2020,

Lura M, Geralding €, Ciara K, David K, Geraldine M. No evidance of secondary transmession of COVID-19fom children
attending schoo in reland, 2020, Eurp Sundetll 2020,25'pil=2000503,

Walaick, H., & Darling-Hammang, L. gaith Lewng, M, Yun, C., Schachner, A, Plasenca, 5., & Ondrasak, W) (20200
Regrening schicos in dhwe content of COVD-T9; Haalth and safety guidsiines from ooher countries [policy bned). Palo
Ao, TA Legrning Policy inszitute.

. Sheikh &, Shaikh A, Bheikh 2, Dhami S, Reopening schools after the COWE-19 [uckadown, JGleb Healdh, 2020

JLn; YO[1 O DRTE.

Malrick, H., & Darling-Hammond, L fwith Leung, M., Yun, C., Schachner, A, Plasencia, 5., & Ondrazek, i), {2020),
Reagamng SONool in the context of COVID-19: Haaith amd safery guidsines fram other counloes {policy briedl Pale
Ao, CA Learseng Policy inettute.

-Guthie BL Tordel! DAY, Metsner |, Tolenting L et al, Summary of Schaol Re-Opesing Models and implementation

Apgreaches Dusing the COVID 19 Pandemic [Arcossed July 13, 2020).

- Balrick, F., & Darliog-Harmmond, L fsith Leung, 8, Yun, €., Schachner, &, Plasendia, 5., 8 Ondrazat, pLk {2020),

Recperdng SO 47 the cantesd of COVID-15: Heaith amd safery guidaines from other countries [pulicy biref). Palo
Alto, CA: Learning Policy Ingtitute.

Welnick, H., & Darling-Hammond, L. with Leung, 8L Yun, €., Schachnee, &, Plazencia, 5, & Ontrasek, f). (2020}
Recpening Seioms i the caitest of COWID-T9; Maaith and safety guidetines i) ooher cownteies {oolicy briefy, Pale
Alto, CA Laarsing Policy Insstute,

Reapening schools o Denmark did not worses outhireak, data shows, (2020, May 28}, Retriever July 2 2020

Eztrin, D, (2420, fune 3y Afier Reapenag Schools, tsraet Orders Them To SHut O COVID-18 Cases dre Discovered.
Retriaved july 2 2030

Spelts A and Jones T, Texas coranavirus Cases tap | 300 from chitd care facilitios alane, T Pubhshad 2028,
Arcessed Joly 8 2030, '
School aperdngs across glole sUgaest ways 10 kaep coronavirus at bay, despite autlreaks, Seeme. Ratsizved |uly 10,
2024,

g HE, Shingleton ), Ghosh 5, Scacabel F, Pellis L Finnde T. 3ht and ré-sgen; the rale of schogis in the spresd of
LOVID-19 in Eurnpe. 3y prepon arXiv2D06.14158 Retrieved 2020 jun 25

lifetime. Betrieved july 4, 2029,

Fpanrivk, 8. R, Serends, B, Ferare, §. ), & Waddingrons, R, § (B020), Viruat losion, Cornparing Sudent Achievemen

ated Teacheyy and Classroom Characrenstics in Oding and Breck-and-Mortar Chartar Schools, Foacarions!
Sesspecher, 4534 169-175,

Frzpatrick, 8. 0L, Berande, W, Ferrare, L |, & Waddmgion, R (2020), Virua Eslon Campanng Sudent Acfuievernent
and Teachies and Classraam Charactacsstics in Grdine and Brck-and-hartar Charer Semools, Egucanonal

Researcher, X3, 168-175,

- Petrenta DE, Wasala 4 Masala C. Specis! sducational needs, distance armng, Inclusion and COVIE-19, Sokacation

Soiencgs, T 20200158, dol 10, I3 edurscil TDED 154

gt e Ak e TR TN e T O e T s Tt cA e e press andn gaban e

rtd

44



e e ) Porpsanig 12 Sebool Adnurymitas By n Sads Hanen 13 Sohok & Fad 2000 [[= =

34, Granados A, Parker T, Baney L. How Is COVID-19 affecting £5L students?, EducationNC. Published 2020, Atcessed July
13, 2020,

35. Dom £, Hancock B, Sarakatsannis |, Virdeg E. COVID-19 and student tearning in the Unised States: the hwr could last a
lifetime. Retrieved July 4, Z020.

36. US. Department of Education, Offica of Elementary and secondary Education, Consolidated State Performance
Report, 2017-18. See Dipest of Fducatian Statistics 2015.

37. Fitzpatrick, B. R, Berends, M. Ferrare, ||, & Waddington, R §. {2020). Virtual lassion; Comparing Student Adsievement
and Teaches and Classraom Charactaristics bn Oméine and Brick-and-Mortar Charter Schools, Edweational

Researvher, W3}, 1681-175.

35. Fitzpatrick, 8. R, Berends, M., Ferrarg, 1|, & Waddington, R. ). (2020). Virtua! llusion. Comparing Student Adhdevernent
and Teachar and Classroom Charactaristics In Ondine and Brick-and-Mortar Chartar Sannols. Educational

fesgarcher, 492), 163-175.
39. Collaberative for Acadernic, Secial, and Emotional Learning [CASELL What is SEL? Wedsite. Acceszed july 4, 2020,

40. Loades et &, Rapid systernatic review: The impact of social isolation and lonelinass on the mental haalth of childven
and adolascents in the context of COVID-19, JAm Acad Child Adpiese Peych. 2028; pirepirint,

41 Bzsch C Healthier students are better learners: Tigh-guality, strategically plannad, and effectively coardinated schingt
hieslis programs inust be & fundamental mission of schools to help close the achieverment gap. | 5ch Health,
2011,81:650-862,

Lo Llipdited July 23, 20010

R b SO TR A oA T e S DS Sl B D T Tt Appendix 5

45



e LT R

South Daokota High School Activities Association

SDHSM 804 Horth Euclid, Suile 102 * P.0.Box 1217 * Pierre, South Daketa 57501
L.

e, Phone: (605) 224-9281 » Fax: (605) 224-9262

SODHSAA Fall Sports/Activities Task Force Recommendations
July 2020

Task Force Members:
Medical Representatives
Dr. Jeremy Cauwels Dr. Verle Valentine  Paul Richter Tryg Odney

State Office Representatives
Dr. Ben Jones- SD Dept. of Education Linda Ahrent- 5D Dept. of Health
SDHSAA- Dr. Dan Swartos, Jo Auch, Dr. John Krogstrand, Brooks Bowman

SDHSAA Board of Directors

Craig Cassens {Principal, Faulkton) Randy Soma (AD, Brookings),

Dan Aaker {Athletic Director- Winner) Mark Murphy {School Board, Aberdeen)
Superintendents

Dr. Becky Guffin- Aberdeen Dr. Jarod Larson-Brandon Valley
Shayne Mcintosh- Parkston Joel Bailey- Platte-Geddes

Derek Barrios- Elk Point/Jefferson Blake Gardner- Hill City

Tom Cameron- White River Dr. Donavan DeBoer- Parker

Rick Weber- Flandreau

Athletic Directors

Casey Meile- Sioux Falls Public Jared Vasquez- Rapid City Stevens
Terry Rotert- Huron Brian Moser- Pierre T.F. Riggs
Chuck Wilson- Todd County Julie Eppard- Chester Area

Kelly Messmer- Harding County

SDHSAA- Serving Students Since 1905

Board Chairperson — Mr. Craig Cassens Executive Director — Dr. Daniel Swartos
Assistant Director — Ms, Jo Auch Assistant Director — Dr. John Krogstrand
Assistant Director — Mr. Brooks Bowman Finance Director — Mr. Ryan Mikkelsen

46



Guiding Principles:
1. Areturn to sports/activities for regular season contests and state championships

2.

must be safe for athletes, coaches, officials, and fans.

The goal of the SDH5AA in 2020 should be to incorporate school-based sports
and fine arts activities when practical and safe.

Standardized procedures should be in place at all schools for the screening of
athletes and coaches. This procedure should also be followed by all officials and
judges for contests.

Standardized protocols should be in place, in conjunction with the South Dakota
Department of Health, at all schools regarding confirmed close contact and
confirmed positive cases of rostered individuals, members of the coac hing staff,
and all officials and judges.

SDHSAA Policies should be in place regarding the re-scheduling of events, events
to be deemed a “no contest”, and events to be deemed a “forfeit”.

Benchmarks should be established to signify the need to reconvene and re-
evaluate the recommendations in this document,

The SDHSAA should offer puidance on issues that would normally be a matter of
local control.

Principle #1 —~ Safety

Following peaks in Mid-April and Mid-May, rates for confirmed cases, recoveries,
and hospitalizations decreased and have since leveled out in South Dakota, Areas
impacted significantly, including Minnehaha, Lincoln, Pennington, and Beadle
counties have leveled out. Due to the disparate geography and population
centers in the state, surges and peaks in cases, recoveries, and hospitalizations
may not appear as apparent as they would in more densely populated areas of
the country.
The NFHS has proposed rule modifications for all Fall sports. Recommendations
from SDHSAA staff on those rule modifications fall under three categories-
mangdatory, optional, and impermissibie. Those rufe modification
recommendations, in addition to Fine Arts considerations, are attached as
Appendix A to this document. In addition to fall sports, proposed solutions for
fall fine arts events have also been created.
The NFHS Sports Medicine Advisory has released recommendations for
classification of sports and fine arts activities in regards to contact and risk.
Those categories are Low, Moderate, and High.
Fall Sports:

o Low Contact/Risk- Golf, Tennis, Cross Country

o Moderate Contact/Risk- Soccer, Volleyball

o High Contact/Risk- Football, Competitive Cheer, Competitive Dance
Fall Fine Arts:

o Low Contact/Risk- Journalism, Oral Interp

o High Contact/Risk- All-State Chorus and Orchestra

47



Principle #2- Keeping Students Active and Involved

A recent study by the University of Wisconsin Schoo! of Medicine and Public
Health (McGuine et al., 2020) examined the impact of school closures and sport
cancellations on the health of adolescent athletes in Wisconsin. In the
adolescents studied, 65% reported anxiety symptoms in May of 2020, 25% of
which were in the moderate and severe category. Additionally, 68% reported
symptoms of depression, compared to a historical baseline of 31%. Further, the
study found a 50% decrease in physical activity in the athletes. As an overall
trend the study found that the school closures and sport cancellations had a
statistically significant negative impact on the physical health, psychosocial
health, and overall health of the adolescents in the study. The study was
replicated with adolescents from several states in the Midwest, with similar
results. The sample size in South Dakota was too low to produce a separate
report, but a summary of the South Dakota responses followed the same trends,
in addition to findings that the increases mental health issues, lower physical
activity, and lower guality of life were greater in counties with the highest
poverty levels, indicating that the school closures and sport cancellations
impacted adolescents from more vulnerable populations to a greater extent.
Season switches were explored by the committee and not determined to be
practical or necessary at this time. Flexibility in scheduling could potentially allow
us to shorten other seasons and resume unfinished fall seasons in the late spring
{without overlapping with Spring sports) if necessary.

Frinciple #3- Screening Procedures

L

All rostered individuals (athletes, managers, statisticians, coaching staff,
cheerleaders) and other school personnel involved (bus drivers, etc) will be
screened daily for CDC recommended indicators of COVID-19. Any individuals
with unexplained positive responses {i.e.- intestinal issues following a large meal,
headache with a history of migraines, etc.) must not be allowed to
practice/compete/coach/assist until they have been evaluated by medical
personnel. Sample screening document found in Appendix B.

NOTE- Individuals with positive screening responses are NOT automatically
placed in a 14-day guarantine period. However, if individuals with positive
responses refuse to be evaluated by medical personnel and provide that
notification to the school, they must sit out and monitor for further symptoms
for 14 days from the onset of symptoms to ensure recovery.

Depending upon school policies, screening for fever may be done at the school
or at home.

All contest officials and judges will self-screen the day of the contest and report
to site host administrator. Any individuals with unexplained positive responses
must not be allowed to officiatefjudge until they have been evaluated by
medical personnel.

48



¢ Athletes, participants, coaches, and officials who are in a vulnerable population
should take extra precaution and visit with their physician about participation,
particularly in sports/activities that do not allow for consistent social distancing.

Principle #4- Protocol for Confirmed Close Contact and Positive Cases

* AlLindications of positive cases and confirmed close contact (within 6 feet for
at least 15 minutes of time starting two days prior to symptom onset) must
come through the South Dakota Department of Health.

* Any Department of Health verified close contact
(student/coach/official/judge/team personnel) must follow SDDOH guidelines.
Currently, those guidelines require a 14-day quarantine from the date of contact
away from school and daily screening of symptoms.

e AnyDepartment of Health verified positive case
{student/coach/official/judge/team personnel) must follow SDDOH guidelines.
Currently, those guidelines reguire the individual to self-isolate for 10 days from
the first onset of symptoms and must be fever free for 24 hours without the use
of fever-reducing medications, or 20 days from the onset of symptoms, fever
free for 24 hours without the use of fever-reducing medications, in those who
were severely or critically ill and/or those who are severely
immunocompromised. Any individual {student/coach/official/judge/team
personnel) with a verified positive case must have a physician complete the
SDHSAA COVID Return to Play form prior to returning to
competition/coaching/officiating/judging/team membership. For students, if the
physician indicates the need for the Graduated Return to Play Progression due to
hospitalization, cardiopulmonary concerns, or otherwise, the school must verify
that the return to play protocol is followed. Form located in Appendix C.

* Schools must notify the SDHSAA of any verified close contact or positive cases of
rostered individuals via the SDHSAA School Zone. No personally identifiable
information will be contained in the notification to the SDHSAA. All information
will be treated in compliance with HIPAA and FERPA from the member school
and the SDHSAA, Dr. Swartos from the SDHSAA will be part of the
SDDOE/SDDOH School Response Team.

¢ SDDOH Case Investigation outline from
https://doe.sd.gov/coronavirus/documents/Caselnvestigation.pdf

Principle f5- SDHSAA Policies

* Re-Scheduling Contests- The SDHSAA will assist teams as much as possible in
working towards the satisfactory rescheduling of missed contests. Re-scheduling
of football contests will be difficuit and may not be possible, with the exception
of shared bye weeks,

* “No Contest”- If a school has substantial spread of cases within their building
such that they are forced to deliver instruction completely via distance learning,

49



all efforts should be made to reschedule. If that is not possible, the contest will
be declared a “no contest” for both teams. Similarly, if both teams agree not to
play, but are not in a “shutdown”, in exceptional scenarios it could become a “no
contest” with prior approval from SDHSAA.

“Forfeit”- If a school decides on their own, without a school/district shutdown or
without SDDOH recommendation, that they do not want to play a contest, the
contest will be declared a “forfeit” with the team deciding not to play awarded a
loss and the opposing team a win.

Any post-season contests that are unable to be played will be considered a
forfeit.

The SDHSAA will act as a mediator and make final decisions as it pertains to
forfeit and no contest determinations.

The SDH5AA should develop policies for virtual Fine Arts events.

Principle #6- Benchmarks for Re-Evaluation

The SDHSAA will work with this task force, in addition to the South Dakota
Department of Health, throughout the fall to determine if it is necessary to re-
examine this document,

Principle §i7- Other Guidance

Schools should post guidance regarding social distancing and hygiene at their facility
entrances and other high traffic areas of their facilities.

Schools should encourage and support the use of masks by spectators.

Schools should evaluate tocal conditions in determining restrictions on crowd size, i fan
attendance is allowed at a cantest, fans from both/all teams involved should be
allowed to attend in the same capacity deemed safe for home teams to attend.

Schools should consider using 7- or 14-day trends and other indicators of active cases,
new cases, and hospitalizations in their District/County area to develop a tiered system
for fan attendance, such as:

TIER Fan Attendance | Conditions

Tier1l | Open Steady/Decreasing rates of community active cases, new
attendance cases, and hospitalizations.

Tier2 | Parenmts/Student | Slow/intermittent increase of community active cases,
Body Only new cases, and hospitalizations.

Isolated cases, no evidence of exposures in large
communal settings.

Tier 3 | Student Body or | Steady/incremental increase of community active cases,

Parents Only new cases, and hospitalizations. Sustained increases,
potential exposures in large communal setiings.
Tier4 | NoFans Sharp increase of community active cases, new cases,

and/or hospitalizations WITHOUT concurrent increase of
cases/contacts within the school setting. Confirmed

EXposures in large communal sethings.

50



» If fan attendance is being limited, schools should consider using a pass system to control
crowd sizes and limit build ups at the gate. In addition, any pass system should be
extended to visiting teams and coordinated between athletic directors prior to the
contest.

e The SDHSAA encourages conferences and other like groups of schools to consider
agreeing to similar attendance policies across the conference/like group to avoid
confusion from fans.

*  During bus travel to away contests and for transportation to practice for cooperative

programs, schools should strongly consider assigned seating and mandating the use of
cloth face masks by everyone on the bus to assist with contact tracing and potentially

assist with the numbers confirmed close contact.

 Schools should consider cashless transaction at the gates via a system like Huddle.
Ticket takers and other event workers should be offered protective equipment such as
masks and gloves.

= With the dramatic rise in streaming capabilities for contests, in addition to the NFHS
Network offer of free Pixellot systems to every school, schools should evaluate their
current streaming offerings and actively encourage fans to self-screen and watch from
home if exhibiting any symptoms. Similarly, schools should actively encourage those
whe are vulnerable to watch from home.

* A joint SDDOH/SDHSAA set of recommendations for concession stands is attached to
this document as APPENDIX D.

* Schools should evaluate their media areas and attempt to reconfigure to allow social
distancing.

= Facility cleaning guidance for the summer period should be continued throughout the
schoal year.,

FINAL RECOMMENDATIONS: :

1. The task force recommends that all SDHSAA-sanctioned fall sports proceed
according to schedule with the attached rule medifications, in addition to
screening procedures and South Dakota Department of Health protocol for
confirmed close contacts and confirmed positive tests.

2. Due to the nature of the event (nearly 1,100 students from over 150 different
schools), the Task Force recommends that SDHSAA staff further consider the All-
State Chorus and Orchestra concert, examine the results of the pending NFHS
aerosol study, and make a determination on that event at a later date.

3. The Task Force recommends that remaining fall season SDHSAA Fine Arts Events
{Journalism and Oral Interp) continue, with SDHSAA staff evaluating the need for
the events to be held virtually due to the size of the event in student count and
number of communities represented.

References

McGuine, T, Biese, K., Hetzel, 5., Kliethermes, 5, Reardon, C., & Bell, D. et al.
(2020). The Impact of School Closures and Sport Concellations on the Health of
Wisconsin Adolescent Athletes. Madison, WI.

51



. % South Dakota High School Activities Association

SDHSAA é B04 North Eucid, Swite 102 » P.0. Box 1217 * Pierre, South Dakota 57501
L.

arr———r | Phong: - . H +
o] ong: (605) 2249261 » Fox: (605) 2249262 —

SDHSAA Fall 2020 Rule Modifications

Rule modifications are divided into three categories:
1. Mandatory- rule changes that must be followed until further advised
2. Optional- rules allowances that may be utilized if desired until further advised
3. Impermissible- items that are not allowed by SDHSAA rule

Golf

|_MANDATORY ¢  Follow all rules published by the host course and USGA

MODIFICATIONS guidelines that are in place for spectators, competitors and
coaches alike, This Includes leaving the fiagstick and hole-barrler
In place if the course Is using that system for regular season play.

*  Ne-Touch Scorecards shall be used. The USGA and Golf Genius are
working on a tutorial to show how this can be provided free of
tharge through the USGA Tournament Management App on any
mokbile device with a data connection. Rules regarding illegal use
of electronic devices will remain in place for competitors,

= FansfSpectators and Rules Officials shall maintain 2 & distance
from all players throughout the round.

¢ No Awards Ceremonies following play. Meet management shall
distribute all awards to coaches, who will then present to the
athletes. No draping of competitors in ribbons/medals.

¢ No common distribution of water accessibde to multiple parties.

= CUean frequently touched areas, and provide ample hand sanitizer
at all practites and contests.

CFTIONAL s Consider "putting through” or *uninterrupted putting® by players
MODIFICATIONS when on the green to aliow for safer distancing as the golfers who
are not up are able to remain distanced onfaround the green.

«  Consider "Circle 10" option for scoring, where if a player excepds
10 shots on a hole, they simply pick up. This allows for more
consistent pace of play throughout events.

s Athletes and coaches are allowed to wear masksfface coverings,
and are invited to bring their own water bottle,

¢ Gallerles should be limited to “paths only” and keep & of distance
between themselves and others throughout the round.

SOHSAA- Serving Students Since 1805
Board Chairperson ~ Mr. Craig Cassens Exetutive Director - Dr. Danlel Swartos
Asslstant Director - Ms. Jo Auch Assistant Director = Dr. John Krogstrand
Assistant Director — Wr. Brooks Bowman Finance Director — Mr. Byan Mikkelsen

52



Tennis

MANDATORY
MODIFICATIONS

Use numbered sets of tennis balls, with a different number for
eath competitor/doubles team, and only handle your numbered
tennis balls. Clean balls with Lysol or Clorox.

Maintain social distancing as possible during play. Avoid fist
bumps or hand shakes prior to or following the contest.

Use your racquet or foot to move balls from your side to your
opponents side.

Switch court sides on opposite sides of the court.

Clean frequently touched objects and areas and provide ample
hand sanitizer for athietes and coaches.

OPTIONAL
MODIRCATIONS

Athletes and coaches are allowed to wear face masks/coverings.
Athletes should use their own water bottle,

Soccer

MANDATORY
MODIFCATIONS

Rule 5-2: Pregame Conference should only be attended by the
Head Coach and ane captain from each team, be held at midfield
with social distancing of & encouraged

Rule 6: Ballholders shall be given similar screening as athletes
and offidals prior to working the game and should maintain & of
space throughout the contest from one another as possible

Rule 1: Team Bench areas may be expanded to allow more space
for distancing. Areas must be marked by cones or lines to
delineate what is and is not allowable space, and should not
extend beyond the front line of the penalty area.

Officials’ Table and Press Box areas should be limited to essential
personnel only. Team Statisticians other than an official book
shall remain in their tearn or spectator areas.

Post-Game ~ Officials should immediately leave the field area
and not linger to shake hands with teams following competition.
No common distribution of water accessible 10 multiple parties.
Clean frequently touched arcas, and provide ample hand
sanitizer at all practices and contests

OPTIONAL
MODIFICATIONS

Athletes, coaches and officlals are allowed to wear masks/fface
toverings, and are invited to bring thelr own water bottle.
Pre-Game intraductions, if held, should be done immediately in
front of each team’s bench area (touch line) and not in the
traditional "World Cup” format”. No pre-game handshake lines
should occur.

IVMPERMISSIBLE
MODIFICATIONS

Officlals may *not® use an electronic whistie or nolse-maker

without prior, specific, authorization from the SDHSAA office.

53



Competitive Ch

eer and Competitive Dance
*  Sideline Cheer (2-1-14, 2-1-16)- Participants shall be appropriately spaced

MANDATORY
MODIFICATIONS

®

on the court, field, or sideline to ensure proper social distancing
Cheer (3-1.1)- Any mask worn during a routine that does not involve
stunting but involves tumbling must be taped and secure.

Dance {4-1-1}- Any mask worn during a routine that involves tumbling
must be taped and secure

CPTIONAL
MODIFICATIONS

»

»

L

-

L]

Cheer- Athletes should maintain their equipment themselves and there
should be no other shared equipment, including, but not limited to: water
bottles, poms, megaphones, and signs.

Cheer- Coaches should consider working with stunt groups in “pods” to
limit the number of close contacts between students.

Chear- Masks may be worn if not stunting or tumbling.

Dance- Masks may be worn (see note above if tumbling)

Dance- It is recommended that social distancing be considered when
creating routines.

Cheer/Dance- Shoes and hands should be sanitized prior to going on the
performing surface.

Cheer/Dance- Mat/surface arcas should be sanitized regular per
manufacturers recommendations,

Cheer/Dance- It is recommended that there be no medal ceremonies.

IMIPERMISSIBLE
WMODIFICATIONS

Cheer (3-1-1}: No masks may be worn in routines that involve stunting.

Cross Country

MANDATORY
MODIHCATIONS

-

Rule 8-1-3: Course must be widened to ensure & of width at its most:
narrow point

Finish Corral/Chute: Removal of the “Chute” as an option for the finish
area, and instead all meets must establish a “Corral” of over 100' in length
and 12" in width to accommodate finishers

Awards: No awards ceremonics following play. Distribute awards directly
from meet administration to coaches to pravide to athletes. No draping of
medals on competitors

Starting Boxes: Design start area with boxes of 6 in width, with an empty
&' box between each school/team. If unable to accommodate in a straight
ling, consider use of a staggered, wave or interval start.

No common distribution of water accessible to multiple parties.

Clean frequently touched areas, and provide ample hand sanitizer at all
practices and contests.

Spectators must not have access to athletes, and should be restricted to
areas outside of the 6" course width and a minimum of 6' away from team
Lamps, starting and finish areas.

CPTIONAL
MODIFICATIONS

-

For Students: Masks/face coverings may be worn. Each athiete should be
required to bring their own water bottle.

Team Camp areas, if permitted, should be isolated from spectators or
other non-essential personnel. Team camps should be only available to
marmbers of that specific team, and not a shared/common space,

54



Football

MANDATORY
MODIFICATIONS

Rule 1-2: Team Boxes may be extended length-wise to the 15-yard lines
on either end to promote social distancing of & from one another in the
team box.

Rule 1-3: Game Balls may be rotated more frequently than previously
allowed to ensure cleaning and sanitization of balls between downs. “Ball
Boys" should practice social distancing and must remain on their own
teams’ sideline or end-zone area during the contest [and not on the
opponents sideling).

Rule 1-5: Face masks with integrated visors that connect to the entirety of
the mask may be worn, as long as the visor is 100% clear and free of tint.
At this time - Cloth masks and face coverings are not permissible, as
they affect the legality of and ability to properly wear chin straps and
mouthguards. The NFHS SMAC will be releasing additional guidance on
this matter soon.

Rule 2.6 & 3-5: Charged Time-Outs are to be 120 seconds in length.
Conferences during Charged Time-Outs must be held within the ning-yard
marks on the field and not at the sideline. More than one coach, however,
may now be part of this nine-yard mark conference, and, technological
devices may be used in this conference.

Rule 3-5: Quarter Breaks 2re 10 be 120 seconds in length as well and
follow the same guidelines a5 sbove for a charged time-out.

Coin Toss: Only FOUR captains may attend per team. Eliminate handshake
as reguired in manual.

Line-To-Gain Crew shall be located on the HOME team’s sideline,
regardiess of orientation to press box. Chain-gang crew shall not enter
the playing field. if a measurement is needed, officials should deliver
chains to the field, not the chain crew.

Eliminate Individual Introductions of players/tunnel line from all
contests. Starting Units can be introduced, but not with the run-through
action of athletes as names are called.

No common distribution of water accessible to multiple parties. Each
athlete must have his or her own Water Bottle. Officials should
provide/be provided their own, specific beverage containers as well.
Clean frequently touched areas, and provide ample hand sanitizer at all
practices and contests

NO NON-TEAM PERSONNEL IN THE TEAM BOX. Media and others must
remain cutside of the tearn box area at all times.

CPTIONAL
MODIHCATIONS

Strongly Encourage facilities that use a shared sideline for both teams to
reconfigure so that each team has their own sideline to enhance
distancing.

Consideration that the only field-leve! personnel during contests are
ofiicials and team personnel. Media, parents, spectators, cheerleaders,
etc., should be in a sodially distant area of the facility away from the on-
field action.

IMPERMISSIBLE
MODIFICATIONS

Gloves, if worn, must still meet the NOCSAE/SFIA specifications and
cannot be non-complhiant and worn during a football contest.
Officials may *NOT* use an electranic whistle/noisemaker without prior,

specific, authorization feom the SOHSAA office,

55



Volfeyvball

MANDATORY
MODIHCATIONS

Frematch Conference (1-2-40; 1-6-2; 1-6-3; 2-1-10; 5-4-1h, k: 5.6-1; 7-1-1;
7-1-1 PENALTIES 1; 9.1a; 12-2.3)

(o]

0

Limit attendees to one coach from each team, first referee and
second referee.

Move the location of the prematch conference to center court
with one coach and one referce positioned on each side of the
net. All four individuals maintain a social distance of 3 to 6 feet.
Coaches will indicate to the officials how many players are listed
on thelr roster so officials will verify for the match.

Suspend the use of the coin toss to determine serve/receive. The
visiting team will serve first in set 1 and alternate first serve for
the remaining non-deciding sets.

Roster Submission: Suspend roster submission at the prematch
conference. Rosters are submitted directly to the officials’ table before the
10-minute mark.

Line up submission: Coaches will turn in a small court sample or service
order for HOME team and VISITING team for each set at the table.

Yeam Benchies (5-4-4b, 9-1-2, 9-1.2 NOTE, 9-2.38}

(o)

¢

Suspend the protocol of teams switching benches between zets.
inthe event there s a clear and distinet disadvartage, tears may
switch sides, observing all social distanding protocols. Officials will
tetermine if a disadvantage is present.

Limit bench personnel to observe social distancing of 3 to & feet
where possible.

Only team personnel allowed on the benches,
Stats/managers/book keepers etc. should find areas to other than
the bench to sit.

Detiding Set Procedures [1-2-4b, 5-4-4¢, 5.5-3b{26), 9-2-3c]

€

Move the location of the deciding set cain toss to center court
with team captains and the second referee maintaining the
appropriate social distance of 3 to & feet. A coin toss, called by
the home team, will decitle serve/receive.

Suzpend the proftocol of teams switching bentches before a
deciding set. In the event there is a dear and distinct
disadvantage, teams may switch sides, observing all social
distancing protocols. Officials will determine if a disadvantage is
present.

Substitution Procedures (2-1-7, 10.2.4, 10-2.3, 10.2-4)

£

Miaintain sociai distanting of 3 to & feet between the second
referee and the player and substitute by encouraging
substitutions to ocour within the substitution zone doser to the
atwack line.

Athletes shalf use hand sanitizer upon entering and leaving the
contest. No high five or contact on the substitution exchange.

Officiols Table {3-4)

&

Limit to essential personnel which includes home team scorer,
libero tracker and timer with a recommend distance of 3 to 6 feet
between individuals. Visiting team personnel (scorer,
statisticians, etc.} are not deemed essential personnel and will
need to find an alternative location.

56



®

Line Judyes

o Line judges do not need to carry the ball with them to their
standing position at the time-out by the first referee. Instead, the
server should just set the ball on the service line and it will be
available upon their return to play.

Pre pnd Post Match Ceremony

o At the end of the timed warmup, only the starters/libero (if using
one) will be permitted on the endline for national anthem and
introductions. When announced step forward and back. Non-
starters will be at the bench are practicing social distancing.

o The first referee and the line judge working on the first referee
sideline stand to the right of the first referee’s stand. The second
referee and line judge working on the second referee’s sideline
stand to the right of the net post on the second referce’s side.
The referees stand closest to the respective poles. All should face
the court for introductions and face the flag for the national
anthem.

o After the national anthem and introductions, the first referee
whistles and signals the players to enter the court. Line judges
will take their respective positions, B2 will check the line-ups and
play will begin.

The handshakes both before and after the match will be
eliminated.

Cificials and Athletes should bring their own waterfwater bottle.
Have hand sanitizer located on each bench for athletes fo use upon
entering and exiting the contest (substitutions, timeouts, etc.)

[w}

OPTIONAL
MODIFICATIONS

Teams should consider playing 20 dua! matches and avoid tournament play until
tonference play and post-season events.
Rule 4-1 EGUIPMENT AND ACCESSORIES
o Cloth face coverings are permissible. (4-1-4)
o Gloves are permissible. (4-1-1)
fitle 4-2 LEGAL UNIFORM
2 Long sleeves are permissible. [4-2-1)
o Long pants are permissible. [4-2-17 (1)]
o Under garments are permissible, but must be unadormed anid of a single,
solid color similar in color to the predominant color of the uniform top or
bottom. [4-2-1h (3}, 4-2-1i (2))
fitrle 5-3 OFFICIALS UNIFORM AND EQUIPMENT
o By state asspdation adoption, fong-sleeved, blup collared polo shirt &
permissible. (5-3-1 NOTES 2)
Electronic whistles are permissible. (5-3-2a, b)
Cloth face coverings are permissible.
= Gloves are permissible.
Dizinfecting the bak
o Itis recommended to have someone in place to disinfect the pare balls
between sets and during timeouts. Another option would be to have a
sanitized bail at the table ready for use, if needed.
Twwo bizll carts should be used, one for each team. Teams only use ball cart
assigned.
Wiedia, spectators ete. should practice social distancing st all times in the stands.
Lite administration needs to come up with safety plans for entering and exiting
couTts.

AN o B

57



Sputh Dakota High School Activities Association

ey
SBHSAA 804 Worth Euclid, Suite 102 » P.0.Box 1217 = Figrre, South Dakoto 57501

Phone: (605) 22492861 = Fax: [605) 224-9262

b—

SDHSAA Fall 2020 Fine Arts Considerations

Journalism:
o In-person workshop sessions would need a plan for social distancing.
o Online workshep sessions would be an option.
o The state convention would have over 220 participants. If held, procedures
would need to be in place for social distancing, staggered registration times, and
the awards ceremony.

Ali-State Chorus and Orchestra:

o Orchestra auditions could be done via recording to minimize student exposure.

o In-person auditions themselves could be accomplished, but procedures for those
waiting to audition or waiting for auditions to finish must be developed.

o The state event itself involves approxirmately 1,100 students who come from
over 150 different schools.

o Hotels may be an issue if rooms are limited to 2 people per room.

o I restaurants are limiting seating, finding available food options during break for
1100 kids plus several hundred advisors may be difficult.

Oral Interp:

o District and region contests could be conducted virtually if necessary, with
District and Region Chairs facilitating the contests.

o Alternates would need to be chosen at the district and region level. The
alternates would advance if aclvancing schools or participants are unable to
attend.

o At the state competition, only competitors and judges would be allowed in the
room.

o Many small gathering areas would be necessary, as opposed to the normal large
gathering area.

o Ifthere is a state competition, plans would need to be implemented for social
distancing and awards ceremonies,

SOHSAA- Serving Students Since 1805

Board Chairperson = Wir, Cralg Cassans Exccutive Director — Dr. Daniel Swartos
Assistant Director - Ms. Jo Auch Assistant Director — Dr, John Krogstrang
Assistant Director - Mr. Brooks Bowman Finance Birector ~ Mr. Ryan Mikkelsen

58



et L R ST L BT

/4 S.Dﬂ SAA APPENDIX B

SUATH RLCITL NS SRS ACTRITES AERSHIT
b |

(Insert School Logo Here)

COVID-19 Participant/Coach Monitoring Form

DATE: PERSON RESPONSIBLE:

NOTE: Any individual who has had close contact (within 6 feet for at least 15 minutes) with someone who has o
confirmed case of COVID-19 should contact the South Dakota Department of Health for further guidance,

CIRCLE YES/NO BELOW
FEVIROF 100 | NEW/ UNEKPLAED | SHORTNESS | UNEKPLAINED | MEADACHE | wEW LOSS OF ?uusm
NAME DRGREATER | WORSINING | SORETHRDAT | OFBREATH | FATIGUEGR | NOTRELATED | TASTEOR vommNG/
COUGH [romioven | swarue || DIARRHEA
ACHIS? _CONDITIONS? 8
VES |NO Jves [0 [ves [ WO [wes [NO TVES [ND |vEs [NO | vEs [wo  faves [ o
YES | ND YES |NO | vi5 [ ND |ves | NO YES | ND |SYES | NO YES | ND [YES | NO
ves Ino |ves [NO |[YEs | MO | ves [NO | vEs | ND Js |[No [ves w0 [is WO
YES IND IVES INO | VES |[NO [YES [NO [YES [ ND [YES | NO | YES | ND  [SYES | NO
vis |0 |¥= [No fves w0 [Wes [WO [VEs |WD [¥Es [NO [ves [NO  [i¥es [ mO
YEs Mo [ves |wo [ves [wo [wes [NO [VvEs |[wD [ES [NO [Ves WD [wes | WO
Es Mo |ves INO fvis MO Jvis [NO | VES |[ND [4ES [NO | Vs [NO [wes | mo
YES | NO YES |NO | YES |[NO [¥Es | nO YES | ND [WES | NO YES | ND  [3¥ES | NO
YES | Mo |ves no [ves [WD [VES [NO[VES [NO |ES [NO | Vs [NO [ies [ w0
YES MO |Ves |NO |ves [no |ves MO [ves |wD [iEs [NO [ves [nD |ves [wo
ves |No |ves [No Jves [wo [wes [NO [vEs |NO [i¥es [NO | vEs |NO  |ves | mO




APPENDIX C

SDHSAA COVID-19 Return to Play Form

If a participant/coach/official/judge/team personnel has tested positive for COVID-19, he/she must be
cleared for progression back to activity by an approved health care provider (MD/DO/PAC/ARNP)

i TS LA F R B A a8 F R U R AR TS L]

Individual's Name: DOB: Date of Positive Test:

THIS RETURN TO PLAY IS BASED ON TODAY'S EVALUATION
Date of Evaluation:
Criteria to return (Please check below as applicable)

o 10 days have passed since symptoms first appeared OR
a 20 days have passed since symptom onset for those who were severely or critically ill, and/or those who are
severely immunocompromised.
o Symptoms have resolved (No fever (2100.4F) for 24 hours without fever reducing medication, improvement
of symptoms { cough, shortness of breath
o Individual was not hospitalized due to COVID-19 infection.
o Cardiac screen negative for myocarditis/myocardial ischemia (All answers below must be no}
Chest pain/tightness with exercise YES @ NOT
Unexplained Syncope/ near syncope YES O NO o
Unexplained/excessive dyspnea/fatigue w/exertion YES @ ND O
New palpitations YES Q NO 9
Heart murmur on exam YES @ NO G

NOTE: If any cardiac screening question is positive or if participant was hospitalized, consider further workup &s
indicated. May include ECG, cardiac biomarkers, Echocardiogram, CXR, PFT’s, Chest CT, or cardiofogy consult.
a Individual HAS satisfied the above criteria and IS cleared to return to activity,

L Due to moderate or severe symptoms with COVID-19, the participant should perform the
stages of the Graduated Return to Play Progression prior to full clearance.

L'J Individual HAS NOT satisfied the above criteria and IS NOT cleared to return to activity

Medical Office information (Please Print/Stamp);

Evaluator's Name: Office Phone:
Evaluator's Address:

Evaluator’s Signature: ;
Graduated Return to Play (RTP) Progression After COVID-19 Infection

In participants who have had moderate or severe symptoms with COVID-19 or their provider had any concerns for rapid RTP,
the athlete should complete the progression below without development of chest pain, chest tightness,
palpitations, lightheadedness, pre-syncope, or syncope. If these symptoms develop, the participant should be
referred back to the evaluating provider who signed the form.

» Stage 1: (2 Days Minimum) Light Activity (Walking, Jogging, Stationary Bike) for 15 minutes or less at
intensity no greater than 70% of maximum heatt rate. NO resistance training.

e Stage 2: (1 Day Minimum) Add simple movement activities (EG. running drills) for 30 minutes or less at
intensity no greater than BOY of magimum heart rate

« Stage 3: (1 Day Minimum) Progress to more complex training for 45 minutes or less at intensity no greater
than 80% maximum heart rate. May add light resistance training.

o Stage 4: (2 Days Minimum) Normal Trafning Activity for 60 minutes or less at intensity no greater than 80%
maximurm heart rate

¢ Stage 5: Return to full activity

If required by health care provider, the participant has completed the 5 stage RFP progression under
the supervision of school personnel:

RTP Procedure adapted from Elliott N, et al. Infographic. British Journal of Sports Medicine, 2020.

60



| | HEATH

APPENDIX D

COVID-19 GUIDANCE: FOOD CONCESSION STANDS
FOR SCHOOLS AND TEMPORARY EVENTS

OPERATIONS:

Post signage at stand for patrons to maintain social distancing of 6’ between parties near food stand

Maintain a sanitize solution® for wiping cloths during operations and increase cleaning/sanitizing
frequencies - especially high-contact surfaces such as equipment, utensils, and countertops

Discontinue seif-service operations for the public such as drink stations, condiment trays,
cup/napkin/utensil dispensers and other amenities to help maintain infection control

Consider the use of fans or open {screened) windows to improve air circulation in smaller indoor stands

Consider barriers such as Plexiglass between employees and customers if practical

EMPLOYEES:

*5D DOH approved sanitizing solutions:
Chiorine {5.25% household bleach): Use 1and % teaspoons of bleach per gallon of water SD

Quaternary Ammaonia per label recommendations

STAY HOME if you have or develop symptoms of cough, shortness of breath, fever, chills, repeated
shaking with chills, muscle pain, headache, sore throat, vomiting, diarrhea, or new loss of taste or smell

STAY HOME if you have been in close contact with someone who was diagnosed or suspected to have
COVID-13 in the last 14 days

Wear a mask or face covering -- this will also help prevent touching hands to the face

ALWAYS practice effective hand hygiene including washing hands with soap and water for at least 20
seconds, especially after going to the bathroom, before eating, and after blowing your nose, coughing,
or sneezing

Use aleohol-based sanitizer {min. 60%) on clean hands - when soap and water Is not readily available
Use gloves or tongs to avoid direct bare hand contact with ready-to-eat foods

Socizl distance; limit number of employees in confined spaces, keep at least & feet between yourself
and other staff as best as possible.

OR
SGUI DA07S 5% JEDSLACT VTS ASSOCITIN

61



BLO CGavarmnors Dinve

d\ south dakota Farre, S0 57501-7255

V

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Learning. Leadership. Service. F: 605 773.4139

T 805773313

vovew . doe sd.aoy

American Rescue Plan Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Requirement for
ARP ESSER School District Plan
Updated: 9/28/2021, 10/24/2022, 4/24/2023, 10/23/23

The American Rescue Plan (ARP) Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER)
Fund was established in response to the immense challenges facing students, educators, staff,
schools, and districts in preparing for and responding to COVID-19. The funds are for a wide
array of activities to address diverse needs arising from or exacerbated by the pandemic, or to
emerge stronger post-pandemic. This includes responding to students’ social, emotional, mental
health, and academic needs. Because of the unprecedented, one-time funding available to
districts, the South Dakota Department of Education (the department) encourages school
districts to invest the funding strategically. Investments should provide sustained benefits to
students and positively impact the district long-term.

The below plan must be completed by each public school district receiving funding under the
ARP ESSER, developed in concert with stakeholders as detailed below and available for public
comment. Districts must submit this plan to the department by Aug. 20, 2021; all funds must be
obligated by Sept. 30, 2024. All funds must be liquidated by Dec. 10, 2024.

The ARP ESSER School District Plan Template is based on the U.S. Department of Education (US
ED) Interim Final Rules 34 CFR Chapter I, Docket IDED-2021-OESE-0061 from April 22, 2021, the

ARP State Plan issued April 21, 2021 from US ED, and US ED’s Frequently Asked Questions issued
May 2021.

This plan must be provided in formats accessible to parents who speak a language other than
English and individuals with disabilities.

School District: Total ARP ESSER Funding Available:
Huron School District 2-2 $6,274,206

Date of School Board Plan Approval: Budgeted to Date:

August 9, 2021 $5,412,768

October 24, 2022

April 24, 2023

October 23, 2023

ARP ESSER School District Plan URL: Amount Set Aside for Lost Instructional
https://www.huron.k12.sd.us/arp-esser Time: $1,739,195

Rev. 4/13/22



Prevention and Mitigation Strategies

1. Describe how the funds will be used to implement prevention and mitigation strategies that
are, to the greatest extent practicable, consistent with the most recent Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention (CDC) guidance on reopening schools. Please insert NA if a category
is not applicable to your plan.

Narrative Approximate
Budget

Overview

The additional bleachers at the tennis courts to ensure extra space for social distancing will
help reduce the risk of virus transmission.

The desk shields and personal protective equipment to protect students and teachers, as well
as protect from the many germs and health hazards encountered in an academic setting.

Equipment and/or Supplies $76,985
Additional bleachers for =tennis courts
Desk Shields

Personal Protective Equipment

Additional FTE

Other Priorities Not Outlined Above

Total Approximate Budget for Mitigation Strategies 576,985

Academic Impact of Lost Instructional Time

2. Describe how the school district will use the funds it reserves (i.e., atleast 20 percent of
funding) under section 2001(e)(1) of the ARP Act to address the academic impact of lost
instructional time through the implementation of evidence-based interventions (please see
U.S. Department of Education’s FAQ A-10 and C-2; districts may also consult the
department’s Evidence Based Practices Template found under Documents/Resources here).
This can include summer learning, extended school day, comprehensive afterschool
programs, or extended school year. Please insert NA if a category is not applicable to your
plan.

Narrative Approximat
e Budget

Overview

The HS Interventionists will monitor the progress of students and provide intensive
individualized support to students who have fallen off track and face significant challenges to
success. This includes working with teachers, principals, and parents/guardians to develop a
path to graduation for each student. The interventionist will also maintain records and
communicate with parents, teachers, and administrators. (Evidence: John Hattie Response to
Intervention) The ultimate goal is to assist students in earning credits and following their path
to graduation.




The MS Counselor/ Social Worker and administrative assistant will assist the existing
counselor in supporting student mental health and social emotional well-being. (Evidence)

The MS Project Lead the Way teacher and equipment/supplies will allow our district to
reinforce current priorities through research-based strategies. PLTW engages students to
allow for mastery of content standards and concepts, while building problem solving, critical
and creative thinking, communication, collaboration, and ethical reasoning and mindset.
(Evidence)

Chromebooks with covers and promethean boards are additional educational technology to
expand network connectivity to meet COVID-19 impacts and school, teacher, and student
instructional and learning needs. These technologies will also serve as tools to help our EL
students and students with disabilities maximize accessibility and provide enrichment.

(Evidence; Evidence)

The purchase of a keyboarding curriculum will assist in increasing keyboarding competency. It
is critical that effective keyboarding instruction be introduced at an early elementary age due
to the increase in the use of computers and technology in the classroom and for standardized

testing. (Evidence)

Waterford Early Learning will be purchased and used to increase kindergarten literacy skills.
The program’s planning and coaching facilitate optimal program implementation and usage.
Teachers know the right instructional actions to take in the right moment as a result of this
program. Instruction and practice cover 100% of readling / ELA standards. (Evidence)

IXLis a comprehensive curriculum with real-time diagnostics, personalized guidance, and
actionable analytics. Students in grades 6-12 will have the opportunity, with this program, to
fill knowledge gaps and grow from where they are. (Evidence)

SIOP training will be for all certified staff. The training will begin during inservice and continue
every month during early release professional development days. This addresses our district’s
particular challenge of instruction of core content areas to ESL students struggling with

language acquisition and proficiency. (Evidence)

Middle School after school tutoring will be used to address lost instructional time and learning
loss. (Evidence)

Specific Evidence-Based Interventions (eg., curriculum, assessments) $204,485
Keyboarding curriculum
Waterford

IXL

SIOP

Opportunities for Extended Learning (eg., summer school, afterschool) $7,000
Middle School Tutoring FY21-22

Equipment and/or Supplies $22,510
Project Lead the Way (includes teacher training, modules, materials, site
licenses)




Additional FTE for 3 years

PLTW teacher - middle school

MS Social Worker

M5 Counselor Administrative Assistant
HS Interventionists

$720,000

Other Priorities Not Outlined Above $716,020
Chromebooks and cavers

Promethean boards

Total Approximate Budget for Academic Impact of Lost Instructional Time $1,670,015

Investments Aligned with Student Needs

3. Describe how the school district will ensure that the interventions it implements described
in question 2 above will respond to the academic, social, emotional, and mental health
needs of all students, and particularly those students disproportionately impacted by the
COVID-19 pandemic. This should include specific language around each of the below
groups. Discuss each category by elementary, middle, and high school, if appropriate.*

All students

All middle school students will
benefit from implementation of
Project Lead the Way modules,
meeting science, math, and language
arts content standards.

All kindergarten students will benefit
from the implementation of
Waterford. The research has shown
that this program benefits students
of all ethnicities and all SES levels.

Ali middle and high school students
will benefit fram the implementation
of IXL. Students will have the
opportunity to close the knowledge
gap and grow as a student.

All middle school students will
benefit from after school tutoring.
Students will have an opportunity to
close the knowledge gap and grow as
a student.

All middle school students will
benefit from an additional
counselor/ social worker, decreasing
the caseload per counselor.
Observation of behaviors, as well as
the stakeholder survey, indicated
that this was a need.




Students All students grades K-12 will have An additional middle school
from low access In their classroom to a counselor/ social worker and a new
income Promethean board, All students counseling administrative assistant
families grades 3 - 8 will have personal access | will provide students with supports
to a Chromebook, K-2 and 9-12 will to their well-being, including mental
have ipads. Students from a low SES | health services and basic student and
family may not have access to family needs. Low income families
technology and/or technological may not have access to mental
devices in the home. Access for health services and resources
these students at school provides outside of the school district.
teachers an opportunity to use
online tools, such as IXL and
Waterford, to help close the
achievement gap.
Students of Al students grades K-12 will have The work of a school counselor or
color access in their classroom to a social worker is important for
Promethean board. All students students of color with resources for
grades 3 - 8 will have personal access | social, emotional, and mental health.
to a Chromebook. K-2 and 9-12 will
have ipads.
English All students grades K-12 will have High school EL students, as needed,
learners access in their classroom to a will have the support of

Promethean board. All students
grades 3 - 8 will have personal access
to a Chromebook. K-2 and 9-12 will
have ipads. English learners may not
have access to technology and/or
technological devices beyond a
cellular phone in their home. Access
to a Promethean board and a
personal device (Chromebook or
iPad} will allow them access to
supplemental, evidence-based
interventions.

interventionists to help develop a
path toward graduation, The
interventionist will help with tracking
student attendance, meet with
students, connect with parents, and
coordinate team meetings to
determine the best path toward
graduation.

Children with
disabilities

All students grades K-12 will have
access in their classroom to a
Promethean board. All students
grades 3 - 8 will have personal access
to a Chromebook. K-2 and 9-12 will
have Ipads. Children with disabilities
may not have access to technology
and/or technological devices in their
home. Access to a Promethean
board and a personal device
{Chromebook or iPad) will allow

The work of a school counselor or
social worker is important for
students with disabilities with
resources for social, emotional, and
mental health.




them access to supplemental,
evidence-based interventions.

Students
experiencing
homelessnes
S

All students grades K-12 will have
access in their classroom to a
Promethean board. All students
grades 3 - 8 will have personal access
to a Chromebook. K-2 and 9-12 will
have Ipads. iImplementing
evidence-based interventions
through technology will help
teachers identify students with
learning gaps that may have been
increased due to COVID.

An additional middle school
counselor/ social worker and a new
counseling administrative assistant
will provide students with supports
to their well-being, including mental
health services and basic student and
family needs. Homeless students
may not have access to mental
health services and resources
outside of the school district.

Children in
foster care

All students grades K-12 will have
access in their classroom to a
Promethean board. All students
grades 3 - 8 will have personal access
to a Chromebook. K-2 and 9-12 will
have ipads.

An additional middle school
counselor/ social worker and a new
counseling administrative assistant
will provide children in foster care
with supports to their well-being,
including mental health services
and basic student and family needs.

Migratory
students

All students grades K-12 will have
access in their classroom to a
Promethean board. All students
grades 3 - 8 will have personal access
to a Chromebook. K-2 and 9-12 will
have ipads. Migratory students may
not have access to technology and/or
technological devices beyond a
cellular phone in their home. Access
to a Promethean board and a
personal device (Chromebook or iPad)
will allow them access to
supplemental, evidence-based
interventions.

An additional middie counselor/
school sacial worker and a new
counseling administrative assistant
will provide students with supports
to their well-being, including mental
health services and basic student
and family needs. Migratory
students and their families may not
have access to mental health
services and resources outside of
the school district.

*If a population is not traditionally and was not present during the 2020-21 school year, the district may
include a statement on how it will address the needs of such students should that population be present in
the 2021-22, 2022-23 or 2023-24 school years.

Investments in Other Allowed Activities




4. Describe how the school district will spend its remaining allocation consistent with section
2001(e)(2) of the ARP Act (see here for remaining allowable uses of funds). Please insert NA

if a category is not applicable to your plan.

Narrative

Approximat

e Budget

Overview

Adding two busses to our current routes allows for more transportation options, as well as
maintaining some social distancing on the bus. This also allows for increased enrollment as a

result of inbound migration.

Adding two activity busses allows for more transportation options and social distancing.
Modern air conditioning and heating will improve air quality and safety for our students.

The delivery van is needed due to an increased volume of supplies, equipment, and purchases

as a result of the pandemic.

The bus cameras are aimed at improving the safety of students.

Academic Supports
NA

Educator Professional Development
NA

Interventions that Address Student Well-Being
NA

Strategies to Address Workfarce Challenges
NA

Other Priorities Not Outlined Above
Bus Cameras

Delivery Van

Busses - 2 route busses

Busses - 2 activity busses

$918,643

Total Approximate Budget for Investments in Other Allowed Activities

$918,643

5. If the school district proposes to use any portion of ARP ESSER funds for renovation, air
quality, and/or construction projects, describe those projects below. Each project should be
addressed separately. (Districts may add boxes as needed). Please insert NA if this category

is not applicable to your plan.

Please also note that these projects are subject to the department’s prior approval. For
further guidance, see U.S. Department of Education’s FAQs B-6, B-7, B-8 and C-27.




Overview

Project #1

Arena A/C & Instructional Planning Center temperature controls; This
ventilation system improvement will increase the delivery of clean air and
dilute potential contaminants. This project will be completed within the 3 year
grant pericd. The Huron Arena can seat 5,000 people. It hosts Huron's
basketball, volleyball, wrestling, cheer/dance, music concerts, and graduation
ceremony. Other activities held in the Huron Arena include area baskethall
and volleyball playoffs and State B tournaments for volleyball and basketball.
The Huron Arena is also available to outside entities for rental, such as the
Shriner’s Circus. All of these events attract large crowds of people,

$142,000

Project #2

Temperature Controls in three K-5 Attendance Centers; Each attendance
center houses approximately 500 students. This will help rebalance the HVAC
system to increase total airflow to occupied spaces when possible. This
project will be completed within the 3 year grant period,

$548,000

Project #3

Rooftop unit for HVAC in remodeled orchestra room at the high schoal; This
ventilation system improvement will increase the delivery of clean air and
dilute potential contaminants. This project will be completed within the 3 year
grant period.,

$32,993

Project #4

Tennis Courts - addition of 4 more outdoor courts; The addition of 4 tennis
courts follows the CDC's guidance and allows for greater social distancing and
reduces avercrowding. This project will be completed within the 3 year grant
period,

$1,573,921

Project #5

Tiger Activity Center A/C; This ventilation system improvement will increase
the delivery of clean air and dilute potential contaminants. This existing
building houses the school district’s gymnastics, wrestling, and cheer/dance
program. Gymnastics and wrestling use the building year round. We also
collaborate with the City of Huron for summer gymnastics programs for area
youth. This project will be completed within the 3 year grant period.

$388,000

Total Approximate Budget for Renovation, Air Quality, and/or Construction

$2,684,914




6. Before considering construction activities as part of the district’s response to COVID-19 and
as a component to emerging stronger post-pandemic, describe how and with which funding
sources the district will support other essential student needs or initiatives.

Overview
The Huron School District will continue to support student needs and other
district initiatives through a variety of other funding sources. They include:

o Titlel

e Titlel!

e Title ll]

¢ General Fund
¢ Perkins

These monies support, but are not limited to, lower student-to-teacher ratios,
ongoing professional development, Instructional Coaches, and parental
involvement activities.

Engaging Students at Risk

7. Describe how the school district will use ARP ESSER funds to identify, re-engage, and
support students most likely to have experienced the impact of lost instructional time,
including, but not limited to:

a. Students who have missed the most in-person instruction in the 2019-20 and
2020-21 school years

b. Students who did not participate or participated inconsistently in remote instruction
Students most at risk of dropping out of school.

Please note if these strategies represent a continuation from either ESSER | or ESSER ||
funding.

Overview

Interventionists, in conjunction with the high school principals, will focus on students most at
risk of dropping out of school. This includes students who missed the most in-person
instruction in 2019-20 and 2020-21 academic school years. The interventionist is responsible
for supporting student achievement in the area of credit recovery. They will be expected to
monitor and communicate student progress and performance. The Interventionist may also
provide individual or small group direct instruction to students who are struggling
academically.

Miissed Most In-Person

The goal for an interventionist to connect one-on-one with these students regarding
expectations and offer support is to increase attendance, completion of work, and
successfully earning high school credits,

Did Not Participate in Remote Instruction




NA

At Risk for Dropping Out

At the high school, we currently have 154 students who are not on track to graduate and are
at risk for dropping out. The interventionist would be directly responsible for 82 of these 154,
while the other 72 will be working with the alternative education teacher to get back on track.
The goal for an interventionist to connect one-on-one with these students regarding
expectations and offer support is to increase attendance, completion of work, and
successfully earning high school credits.

Stakeholder Consultation:

8. Describe how the school district did and will continue to engage in meaningful consultation
with stakeholders around the planned use of ARP ESSER funds.

arrativ

Overview, including the three highest priority needs that emerged from consultation

Huron School District’s efforts were continuous to identify, understand, and respond to the
needs of all students and their families, including underserved students. The district was
involved in regular opportunities for information sharing and feedback. This feedback was the
beginning of our ARP ESSER plan.

To better involve our community, families, and all other stakeholders, the district offered a
public comment period, June 12 - June 30. A survey was posted on the district website and
shared on district social media accounts. The recurring theme that developed was a need for
a greater focus on the area of mental health / counseling, Other ideas presented by those
taking the survey was to continue free school lunch for all students.

Students

As part of the district’s efforts to engage students, the August 9th, 2021, school board
meeting included a hearing for the ARP plan. Students were all encouraged to complete the
stakeholder survey.

Families

As part of the district’s efforts to engage families, the August Sth, 2021, school board meeting
included a hearing for the ARP plan. Families were encouraged to complete the stakeholder
survey,

School and district administrators (including special education administrators)

School and district administrators hold frequent conversations regarding the American Rescue
Plan. Commeon themes that emerged from conversations was student mental health and the
high number of students failing courses and/or not obtaining credit towards graduation. A
third theme that emerged was improvement of facilities for air quality and/or ventilation.

Teachers, principals, school leaders, other educators, school staff, and their unions

As part of the district’s efforts to engage educators and school staff, the August Sth, 2021,
school board meeting included a hearing for the ARP plan. They were also encouraged to
complete the stakeholder survey.

Tribes (for affected LEAs under Section 8538 of the ESEA; see here for more detail)

10



NA

Civil rights organizations {including disability rights organizations), as applicable

As a part of the district’s efforts to engage civil rights organizations, the August 9th, 2021,
school board meeting included a hearing for the ARP plan, Organizations were encouraged to
complete the stakeholder survey.

Stakeholders representing the interests of: children with disabilities, English learners,
children experiencing homelessness, children and youth in foster care, migratory students,
children who are incarcerated, and other underserved students

As part of the district’s efforts to engage educators and school staff, the August 9th, 2021,
school board meeting included a hearing for the ARP plan. They were also encouraged to
complete the stakeholder survey. The survey was translated into both Karen and Spanish.

All stakeholders are welcome to attend the District’s board meetings, as they are open to the
public with posted agendas. The Huron School Board meetings have and will continue to have
public input.

The public

All individuals or organizational groups are welcome to attend the District’s board meetings,
as they are open to the public with posted agendas. The Huron School Board meetings have
and will continue to have public input.

District Assurance of Regular Review

The South Dakota Department of Education will collect assurances from superintendents that

ARP ESSER Plans have been reviewed, available for public comment, and amended if necessary

at these points during the school year:

December 2021 (in conjunction with December Child Count)
June 2022 {in conjunction with Year-End Sign-off)
December 2022 (in conjunction with December Child Count)
June 2023 (in conjunction with Year-End Sign-off)

To facilitate transparency, the department will post the link to each school district’s plan on its

website. It will be the responsibility of the district to ensure its link remains valid.

11



,\\ sout
\7 DEPART! it
‘ Loarnmg. Laadarship. Sarvica.

Office of Accreditation Administrative Rule Waiver Application
Type all information or use blue or black ink. General Request

‘ Date Received by SD DOE:
L koo FDUC ATION ARW-GR1 (06/2022)

Authority to Grant Administrative Rule Waiver

24:43:08:01. Waiver of certain administrative rules and Department of Education policies. The secretary of education may

waive compliance of one or more administrative rules or Department of Education policies when requested by a public school
district or approved nonpublic school,

24:43:08:10. Secretary's authority to grant waivers limited. The secretary of education may not waive a state statute. The
secretary may waive an administrative rule promulgated by the Department of Education or the South Dakota Board of

Education, unless the language of the rule prevents waiving. The secretary may waive established Department of Education policy
and procedure.

Part 1 — District Information
School District: Hyron School District

Superintendent Name: Phone Number: Email:
Kraig Steinhoff 605-353-6990 kraig.steinhoff@k12.sd.us

School Board President Name: Phone Number: Email
Garret Bischoff 605-461-1555 garret.bischoff@k12.sd.us

Part 2 - Administrative Rules to be Waived

Select the rule(s) the district is requesting to be waived:

List Rule Requesting to be waived:

&

ARSD 24:28:22:17. Law, public safety, security, and corrections career cluster endorsement.
For an individual who has completed a CTE preparation program or CTE instructor permit,

a law, public safety, security, and corrections career cluster endorsement requires
completion of one of the following: passage of the state-designated content test,

completion of state-required coursework, 4,000 hours of validated work experience

in a related field within the previous five years, or certification as a law enforcement officer.

Application Timeline

[X ARSD 24:43:08:04. Application timelines. An approved waiver shall take effect at the beginning of the next school fiscal year
on July 1. The department must receive an application for a waiver at least 60 days prior to the start of a new school fiscal
yearluly 1. A district may petition the secretary for consideration of an alternate effective date that is least 60 days after the
department receives its application for a waiver. The secretary shall consider the quality of the application and the extent of
its intended outcomes on student learning and enhancement of student opportunity in determining whether to grant the
alternate effective date for an approved waiver.

Administrative Rule Waiver Application ARW-GR (06/2022) 1



Part 5 — Length of Waiver

Intended Date for Waiver Implementation: July 1, 2023

date.)

Proposed Years of Waiver: S

(This date is always July 1 for fall implementation unless the district requests and explains the reasons for an alternate

(Maximum of 5 school terms, which begin July 1 of each year.)

Part 6 — Approval by Local School Board

October 23, 2023

Date(s) Presented to School Board (attuch board minutes):

Date Approved by School Board:

Signature of Superintendent/CEO:

Signature of School Board President:

Date of Signature:

Date of Signature:

Part 7 - Department of Education Review

Date Received:

Date Reviewed:

Name and Reviewer:

CApprove

OObeny

Reason for Denial:

Additional Documentation Required:

Part 8 — Department of Education Secretary’s Action

OApprove

CODbeny

Reason for Denial:

Signature:

Include:
1. Completed application
2. School board minutes

Email to:
doeaccred@state.sd.us

Administrative Rule Waiver Application ARW-GR (06/2022) 3



. Amanda Reilly

Co School Nutrition Director
-3 Concessions Director
=
b~
P
o

1045 18% St. SW
Huron, SD 57350

et SN . P: (605) 353-6909
SCHODOL NUTRITION Amanda.reilly@k12.sd.us

To: Board of Education
Kraig Steinhoff
Date: October 24, 2023
RE: Classified Employee of the Month for Foodservice

Please help us honor Ariel Clark, School Nutrition Middle School Assistant Dish Machine Operator, as the
October Classified employee of the Month for Foodservice!

Ariel is a joy to have in the Nutrition Department. She comes to work with a smile on her face every day.
She makes it a point to get to know each student as they come through the lunch line, especially
focusing on making sure that new students understand the lunchroom rules in whatever language they
feel most comfaortable speaking.

Fellow employees clearly feel the same, as some of the following remarks convey—

“Ariel loves the kids-always talks to them.”

“Ariel helps with language barriers- acts as an interpreter.”

“Ariel is always happy to be at work.”

“Ariel helps anyone that needs it.”

“Ariel is great with the kids at lunch.”

“Ariel was essential the first day of Grab and Go being able to speak more than two languages and being
very calm.”

“Ariel is kind, professional, well-mannered proficient, calm and eager to learn and do whatever is asked.
She makes it a priority to know that jobs perfectly all the while make connections with our students.”

It is with extreme delight to have Ariel Clark as our Classified Foodservice Employee of the Month!

Congratulations Ariel!!




o Py, Huron School District #2-2 Code:
GDBD-12 Class I1, III, IV

Policies and Regulations Absence for Personal Reasons

gESPEc}.
~
17y wod

SCHOOL DISTRICT

ABSENCE FOR PERSONAL REASONS
Leave Without Pay for Class I, Class 111, & Class IV

Class II — Professional and Instructional Staff

Employees may request leave without pay for leave situations not covered by existing policy. When the request is
granted, a deduction of one (1) hours pay for each hour missed will be made. The employee must have used all of
his/her short term leave days before half or full days of personal leave at pay deduct will be granted.

A maximum of 5 days or the employee’s equivalent number of rostered hours of unpaid personal days will be allowed
per school calendar year. The employee will be expected to resign their position if more than 5 days or the employee’s
equivalent number of rostered hours are used. Refusal to resign will result in termination being recommended to the
school board.

Class II — Food Service, Transportation, and Buildings & Grounds

Employees may request leave without pay for leave situations not covered by existing policy. When the request is
granted, a deduction of one (1) hours pay for each hour missed will be made. The employee must have used all of
his/her short term leave days before half or full days of personal leave at pay deduct will be granted.

A maximum of 5 days or the employee’s equivalent number of rostered hours of unpaid personal days will be allowed
per school calendar year. The employee will be expected to resign their position if more than 5 days or the employee’s
equivalent number of rostered hours are used. Refusal to resign will result in termination being recommended to the
school board.

The Directors of Food Service, Transportation, and Buildings & Grounds have the discretion to deviate from the
rostered hours on a daily basis based on the fluctuating work loads in these departments. Employees will not be
penalized if the Director sends them home early due to the lack of work. Directors exercising this discretion are
responsible for tracking their employee’s hours worked per week to insure the level of benefits being provided is not
impacted.

Class Il & IV
Employees may request leave without pay for leave situations not covered by existing policy. When the request is
granted, a deduction of one (1) hours pay for each hour missed will be made.

Note

For leave without pay for immediate family illness, cross reference policy GDBD-2(N).

2023



Hezekiah Moo
925 15" ST SW
Huron, SD 57350
October 17, 2023

Huron School District
ESL- Para Educator HHS
150 5 ST SE

" Huron, SD 57350

Dear Huron School District:

I would like to share with you a challenging and important opportunity that has been given
to us,-Our Lord and Savior has called us to go on a mission trip to Thailand Refugee Camp and
other villages throughout Thailand. I, Hezekiah Moo, represent Su Knya Karen Baptist Church
where I serve as a board member and Sunday school teacher. This year, our church will be
having a series of Youth Mission Trips to Thailand. As a board member, it is important that |
participate. The dates that I am requesting time off are December 11 through December 22,
2023.

During our time in Thailand, we will be carrying out the many tasks that help to spread
the word of God. Hosting gospel services, fostering connections, and other acts of evangelism
will be some of our day-to-day activities. We will be having a get together to send us off on this
adventure.

Please permit me to take this time off to take part in this amazing opportunity that God
has given to me. Whatever your decision, please accept my sincere thanks for your time and
consideration of our request. If you have any further questions and would like to contact me, my
email is Hezekiah, moo@k12 sd.us.

Sincerely, Hezekiah Moo

Su Knya Karen Baptist Church Pastor;

Reverend, Yo Shi Ya

P



